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Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee 2018/19
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Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector) 2018/19
(©) 2018/19F [ L )T M BB NEA(RENM) ER
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(d) 2018M9F B LML INFZ PN ESERLER
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(e) 2018M9F B LML NFZ PR ITERSLER
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Design concept of the annual report

The ancients believed that the world were made up of four elements — earth, wind,
water and fire. Generally speaking, earth symbolises pragmatism and prudence;

wind represents innovation and energy; water means flexibility and adaptability; and
fire stands for proactivity and passion. These four elements echo the four core

values of the Land Registry, i.e. integrity, excellence, respect and learning. These
values are symbolised in the cover design, interlinking abstract patterns with the

colours of four elements, which brings out the commitment of the Land Registry to
upholding its four core values in providing high quality land registration and search
services to the public as well as fostering a caring culture in the society.
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

&Y g 514 5 =Yk
" Revenue: million
L eane . $418.7 =
Operating costs: (] million
$ BA - T“34,§Bﬁ
:I,: Profit: $ million
BIEA~ORE : 0
|” Rate of return on
1|II fixed assets: (] 0

it Pl E R OB IR O HAATNIT BV F 2RSS
REHZEN "YWIBXS N A, HEHE—MEROBEFREMB
Enhanced e-Alert Service for |:| Launched Phase one of e-Channel
property owners and renamed of e-Alert Service for

it as “Property Alert” Authorized Institutions

% AT M EZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



B
©

BAOEMEV T HSHEB -
No. of land documents
delivered for registration:

903,011

TG EIMANRE .,

P EAR S AR

-
a2

Usage of IRIS Online Services:

93%

(HEERS|) & (FFMes
HINEXTERZRY W AR B IREL
No. of visits to online versions of

the Street Index and New Territories
Lot/Address Cross Reference Table:

26,380 &
87,001

BREWSRS52KWISEAL
No. of visitors received and participants
of experience sharing sessions:

221

AR 55 B i {F
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

BRI MEICAHINE
No. of searches of land
"\ registers:
O

RHEIMLSROEELIE
BIAREENAE -

No. of imaged copies
and photocopies of land
records supplied:

827,943

BFIMBBRBERER :

Usage of e-Memorial Form:

>10%

HEL R 05B AR EB 5
M EERRS

“
W

1N
LIS

TT Launched two enhanced versions
of e-Memorial Form

No. of owners’ corporations
registered:

228
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2018/19

TIERR
ACHIEVEMENTS

oy 2eF ¥ TERBAZFRWEWIH
TRIFERRIFR, m, ERB Manpower
ﬁ The Ombudsman’s Developer Award

Awards 2018

E£2016/17E1R) TRILWRREIT, s
= RR=1TE Award of 10 Years Plus Caring
R LE IR IN Organisation Logo
Three international/local
competition awards for
the Land Registry

% (LML EIE /0 4 FAUESTERUE

Trading Fund Annual b 2018/19F 2

Report 2016/17 (5\ FEEBREEW NBBE
List of Barrier-free Companies/
Organisations 2018/19

—eee— 2017M8EE

MR 3LIRIBAE
Awards for Breastfeeding

Support 2017/18
13 A=
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
RZ1ET : BEEP RSB FIED \
T EBIFRBE ZWImg :
Performance targets: Exceeded all No. of suggestions:

targets set in our performance pledges
iz =™
BFRPERHHE - BRIFmMAB -
No. of commendations: q. No. of complaints:

4 AT T M EZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

NIEmh#8 : 2 3

No. of volunteer activities:
mETHNME - 4
No. of charity programmes:

G

== BEPFRELRRZFEHE :
Ellﬂﬂﬁ No. of secondary and tertiary
students received:

29

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

ANARREE

—

208 ma u:

\__~ No.of employees:

() )
B
@ No. of training days:

&

>2.110

RN R EIR
IT MANAGEMENT

"SEIMANRE .,
HEXEAME :

No. of major enhancements
to IRIS:

9

RFA MM B EEER
Upgrade of the Land Registry’s
network infrastructure

IR ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

5



Message from the

LAND REGISTRAR

[ N RS



FR S XA AKIERE 2019434
S1HIEMEREES L EMEiz
EEHRE -

RAEE Y B E20184F ¥ F 4
HE BT+ FHAPERFER -
INBRRE IR - ZEMNMBEEMAE
REMEEZ B UREMEE
& o

S52017/18F B R - REXMH EM K
BRI EIEMOE RS BIRH
0 4.8% 50.6% + A4 B A K
BRI R EFA4.9%ZE5145{2 78 % 1.6%
B34zt  EFXFZRARREME L
UREIRNMBFRTRESHOLS -
VAR 32 W zs B PTG 0 » /£2018/195F
B THOEMAEEZESEE341%
FET R EEHRE -

BAVRE BT S EEEF AT -

TERARBMNHANANEFREFE
MRS - FR > BAVBRTHE

RSAEERIT FTRMABER - iRt
TIEAEMARREG M RS A

Z I BE °

LU N RE]
MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund for the financial year ending 31 March 2019.

The local property market remained buoyant in the first
half of 2018 but underwent a consolidation in the second
half amid concerns about the US-Mainland trade conflict,
global stock market corrections, US interest rate hikes
and subsequent rising local interest rate as well as other
factors.

As compared to 2017/18, despite the total number of
documents registered and searches of land registers
slightly decreased by 4.8% and 0.6% respectively, our
revenue and profit registered an increase of 4.9% to
$514.5 million and 1.6% to $134 million respectively, mainly
due to an increase in business volume of copying and
e-Alert Services as well as investment income. The Land
Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial return on fixed
assets of 34.1% in 2018/19.

We believe that a critical factor for the success of our
business is our commitment to making continuous service
improvement. During the year, we exceeded all the targets
set in our performance pledges and implemented various
functional enhancements to our IRIS Online Services.

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

AL TF20195F1 BN BB Wbl +
RHNIBFRTIRSIZEH
MWL RS | FHE—FRLRS °
(LR F 2l T HF - A
MENTEREAAB M RE R
BN E YL AB 8 B R S Sk AT BE Y
SR ALL A - DAE b A7) R R
KBBR#ETHR HEWERID -
MRS HNERBEALEFERF
—RETHIRN - RSBUBE
WAL EFHIE R FERRS
FRIR £ 8 o b E BRA] 3E I £ 0T Af
RN FLADEIRSABFH 0 IRA]
KRR 7 T iE REIF o FMA
RSAMENZLE  CHERKHBARET
BEEBINAL

AN AL B2017F2 A AR 1T
ZBIN(FE155F) THIAAT AL A9 18
BFRTARS - IR SRZIAT
MAX D - BB ERINERIES
TR ERMNE - NS IREREF
HREY HNAFREETEM
FEMRS - T T2019F1 A # H
F—MEMEBETFERENE @ #IAA]
MAITEN LR RRFITER RIS ©
AL E TE F2020F A HE SR B ER
FEFREDE @ BN ERIHFIFH
BT BREHMRSZHE H2
SIANEZAFIEE o

Qur e-Alert Service for Property Owners was renamed
as “Property Alert” service with introduction of service
enhancements in January 2019. Property Alert is an
affordable smart tool to help property owners detect
early unexpected or suspicious instruments delivered for
registration against their properties so that they can take
prompt follow-up actions and/or consult their lawyers.
The service enhancements include the introduction of a
new one-off subscription option which remains valid until
a change of property ownership. This option obviates
the need for property owners to renew subscription
periodically. Apart from submitting applications for the
Service in person at the Land Registry’s offices, property
owners may now also send in applications by post. These
service enhancements can benefit all property owners,
particularly those staying outside Hong Kong for extended
periods of time.

The e-Alert Service introduced for the authorized
institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155)
in February 2017 is popular amongst the Als and enables
them to manage their credit risks in mortgage lending

at ease. In line with the global trend towards electronic
business and to provide greater security and convenience
to users, we launched an e-Channel (Phase one) in
January 2019 for online submission of applications for
subscription of service orders by the Als. We will continue
to add a facility for online submission of other service
applications as well as introduce more user functions in
Phase two of the e-Channel which is tentatively scheduled
to be launched in mid-2020.

EFA L )F ML E 2 E S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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LU N RE]
MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

Apart from enhancing our services, we have stepped

up with engagement with key stakeholders to achieve
consensus on the proposal of implementing Title
Registration System (TRS) on newly granted land

first (“new land first” proposal) so as to enable early
introduction of title registration in Hong Kong. We have
also completed a study of the latest developments
regarding title registration legislation and good practices
adopted in some overseas jurisdictions with common
law background and consulted key stakeholders on

our proposed pertinent amendments to the Land Titles
Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO). While all key stakeholders
have indicated support for the “new land first” proposal,
there are still issues to be resolved like the indemnity
arrangements, caution mechanism, etc. We will continue
to liaise closely with key stakeholders to address their
concerns and reach consensus on the major issues for
implementing the “new land first” proposal. We will also
continue to work with them to resolve issues regarding the
mechanism of converting existing land and properties to
the TRS.

Notwithstanding that our business performance is affected
by the high uncertainties surrounding the economic
prospects, we remain committed to enhancing our
services and exploring new business for the public.

| would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude
to our partners and customers for their sterling support
and sincere thanks to my colleagues for another year of
excellent work.

Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP

Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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1 3t 5E A AL S
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong’s first Trading Fund Departments. The
trading fund concept is an approach to public financing
designed to encourage greater focus on improving
services and responding to customer needs. The Land
Registrar is the General Manager of the Land Registry
Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains
a public agency but is responsible for its own finances
and must meet its expenditure from the income derived
from fees and charges for the services that it provides.
The Trading Fund may retain profits to invest for service
improvements. In particular, it has autonomy over capital
investment projects that will support its services and has
flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the service needs
of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region each year.

IR ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

11



1 3t 5E A AL AR 5
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

A fFdp - 52 KXBRBE  Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

EATER Our Vision

BA1BRFTEE - N EMBHLT - To be the best in all that we do.

AW fEap Our Mission

~ WBRNEFREBERZAED ~y To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
THF M RIAARS - and information services.

~ FEANRIE - ZRFEMEH ©  ~ To develop our human resources, information

RS INE - BRARF technology and service environment so as to ensure
RESHEMLEARS ° improvement in service quality and value to our
customers.
~ SmH#H - RERBFESE ~y To advocate reform of Hong Kong’s land registration
BB L SOEMSIE o system through introduction of title registration.
BIIWE= Our Values
BFESTFIE — UWEEHOSER Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues,
BIEFREFR we observe the highest ethical
TR o standards.
BREM — —4TF N5 Excellence — we aim to excel in all that we do.
FEIE o
WEEE — BREEMEE Respect — we show respect and trust to our
BERRITEKHE - customers, partners and colleagues.
MWE] — 5589 THENKREM  Learning — we learn constantly from each other,
G RANENL R from our partners, customers and
BRR -Xnxs comparable organisations elsewhere
Ao REEE how to provide better services to the
AR5 ° community.

12 #&#+i MU EiZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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T HbJE AR AL AR NS
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Our Value to Hong Kong

-~y Around half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

~y Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$2,938 billion as at March 2019 against the
security of registered land and property.

-y Over five million searches of registered information
took place in 2018/19.

-~y Over 100 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

-~y Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of
Hong Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

-~y administer a land registration system by maintaining
a land register and related land records under the
Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

-~y provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

-~y provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

~y process applications for incorporation of owners

under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap.
344) (BMO).

IR ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

MK EHE Structure and Management

+ #b)F A AL B 4B LR R A B (B £ 201953 H31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2019)

BAEMK
BRI AR 55
Deeds Registration &
Departmental
Services Branch

T HE AL E IR
Registry Manager

@

-
T #OEAMA AR
Land Registrar
EEESH SIS 2
Legal ———  Deputy Principal

Services Branch Solicitor
o 55 %t WHELE
Financial Business Manager

Services Branch

14 &% Lix M EiEHE4 THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



7 7t AR 55 &P
Registration Services Division

Bt K &6 17 Bk 25 &6
Search & Departmental
Services Division

B RE RS EB
Management & Customer
Services Division

b BF A AT B
Title Registration
Operation Division

FAEH B IR A
Information Technology
Management Division

el
General Support
Services Division

ERESE

Legal Services Division

W %5
Financial Services Division

Il B & & &B
Project Development Division

3t 5F A AL 48E 5T
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Bl T HOEM A LB OEMARS)
Deputy Registry Managers/
Registration Services

Bl EMA LB (EMEEIRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Search & Departmental Services

Bl tHIMA LB (EREREFRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

R hE R S
BATBEE Qe 8UE M)

Deputy Registry Managers/

Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

SREZAE
Senior Systems Managers

I EEMWD
Departmental Secretary

S REIM
Senior Solicitors

gl 55418
Deputy Business Manager

Bl ) EMA LB (B A R.)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development

F 3 ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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1 3t 5E A AL AR 5
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

B

~  THUE AL B E M ALK
Mg FMR=1TF - 2Al|E
BERRJARATE °

~ THIMEERRZARZ LM
EMALHETAR  NTEE
BIME R SR P A HKIRS -

~ R MEMEIRB AT L
ARR—RERFREA RN L i
I AR TR

HHADE
L EMREPIIRS B

X A AR 55 &R
~ RRCLHIEMF DR F MW
T A SR AOEM RS -

& R AR AR 55 &R

~ RHEMERS LB LFTER
ERREMEBIE - A R A
IR A AR o

EEREFRSH

~ EENMERIHMIMEERR:
R MR PEEF RS LN EF
B2 UGB I F R R RIRTE
RBRANRIR  NEEE LM
AL FFE -

A BE A 04T #B

~ M BUEMFIE H EEERE
B RRE  ARERFHETT
BEXREERHBBITL -

AR BT A S E E TR
RETHXE AR5t
WREFDHEANEBZAS
REHEMPZERS °

Management Structure

-~y Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each
led by a directorate officer.

-y The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer
forms the backbone of the Land Registry overseeing
various operational functions and the provision of
public services.

-~y The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial
and IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services
Branch

Registration Services Division

-~y To provide services for registration of documents
affecting land under the LRO.

Search and Departmental Services Division

-~y To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management and Customer Services Division

-~y To manage and develop the Land Registration
Officer grade; to plan and deliver customer services
and respond to their needs; and to develop human
resources through training and development
programmes to meet the business needs of the Land
Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

-~y To design operational processes, procedures and
forms for the TRS; and to plan and implement
publicity and education programmes.

~y To provide administrative support in the preparation
for the implementation of the TRS and secretariat
support to major committees concerning the LTO.

EFA L H)F ML E 2 E S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



IR E B

~ REFFE - HOTREERI
BT RS R RS - FH A0S
TR & -

5

~ EX - BEEMKITANDRIE
DRERBMITEGE - HH
EITRE—RZIERS -

EEESH

ERESE
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THERBEEEZENRTERS
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ZHIER)NILETIE -

Wt 55 %}

Wt 55 &0

~ WENEEVERME  ERVS
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J\J\DMTE)]%#I'{ F$E°

I A RBE

~ RRIRMEITHE R - AR FAER]
RS -

JE A AR 55 50

Registration Services Division

T HbJE AR AL AR NS
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Information Technology Management Division

-~y To plan, develop, implement and manage IT systems
and services; and to provide IT support for the
department.

General Support Services Division

-~y To plan, manage and review human resources, office
accommodation and administrative systems; and to
provide general support services to the department.

Legal Services Branch
Legal Services Division

-y To provide legal advisory and support services
relating to the LRO and the work of the department.

-~y To provide legal advisory and support services in
the preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to
conduct review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare
the legislative work for the introduction of the Land
Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).

Financial Services Branch
Financial Services Division

-~y To prepare and control budgets and manage financial
accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to
review accounting procedures and financial systems;
and to manage departmental supplies and stores.

Project Development Division

-~y To plan and implement new initiatives for service
improvement.

BRI RS E
Search and Departmental
Services Division

B REF RS
Management and Customer
Services Division

44§ ANNUAL REPORT 201819 |/



1 3t 5E A AL AR 5
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

* #b5F A 4b Y B 3 E H BA
Who’s Who in the Land Registry

THOEMLLARRIREE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

SREKRZ T - JP (T HF ML K)
Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP (Land Registrar)

7RI 2 (e )F A AL & 38)
Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

FE B %A (B & F 2 D)
Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

BERALT(LFKXE) (ERAHH2019F4A158)
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager) (With effect from 15 April 2019)

18  #&# i MarEiEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



EAEMKREBITRS B
Deeds Registration and
Departmental Services Branch

1 3t JE A AL S
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

RPN I (A A 2 38)
Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

e EER A (B L) E AL 2 32)
Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)

e B (Bl DXL 2 38)
Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

e AR 22 = (Bl 4= F AT Ak 2 38)
Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

e REZH 2+ (Bl L F Ak £ 18)
(*E 2 H HA 2018410734 H)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 4 October 2018)

O EFPLT(BRASKER)
Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)

(2]

EERL T G EEWB)

(% 3 B # H20194E7 A8H)

Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary)
(With effect from 8 July 2019)

EREBEE(ERREZTEE)

(% % B H8 7201944 818)

Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager)
(With effect from 1 April 2019)

RE#AERE T HEFNLLIE)
Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

T aERE (R T ML FE)
Mr K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)

SREEZT(BTHRER)
Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)

IR ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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1 3t 5E A AL AR 5
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

EESESFH

Legal Services Branch

(1) WEBEAE (B EREID) (4] REELL(ESREIM

Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor) Ms Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor)
O FEELL(BRAEM) @O HhrRzt(ERAEM

Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor) Miss Urania CHAN (Senior Solicitor)
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Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)
(With effect from 15 April 2019)

O Ex2 4L (BLSEE)
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Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in
corporate governance. To this end, we have established
performance standards based on the cornerstones of
accountability, integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval
each year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for
the department’s development in the next five years, while
the business plan serves as the basis against which our
annual performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with
the DEVB to review our business performance. The DEVB
also provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we
maintain regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our
financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs and
enhance operational efficiency through autonomy in capital
investment and the use of resources. Underpinning this
flexibility is the duty to uphold integrity in discharging
our responsibilities. All Land Registry staff conduct
daily business in a proper manner in compliance with
departmental guidelines and the relevant Government
rules and regulations. The Registry Manager is the
Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing integrity
management work in the department. Apart from
organising training courses and workshops, relevant
guidelines and circulars on integrity management are
promulgated and re-circulated to staff regularly to raise
their awareness in this regard.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ERE Transparency

KA ZFEITUASEREZERNRN - The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the
BIECEEESEM)  BINBEM principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the
ERXREEEEMNFTFRERLFITE  Trading Fund’s annual report together with the financial
EEKFZNVSIRETILEZSEAK °©  statements audited by the Director of Audit is required to
NIERARAZBEBI L S THH  be tabled in the Legislative Council each year. To help
B BAIE A2 AR L HEMA keep the public apprised of our work and the situation
B ARGt TR o in the property market, we publish statistics on land
registration and search on a monthly basis.

BEAN - BATE I E HEITH R, We maintain close contact with our customers of the
R/ NASW  SLERRENM private and public sectors through our regular Customer
NEFRIFETRRKZR o Liaison Group meetings.

AR 55 A& i Performance Pledges

A BMF1993F KL EZEE/E ©  As part of our continuing commitment to improving
BFHLRTIRSFEE] LAY the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
BANFHEREARS REMAED conducting review of our performance pledges annually

T o £2018/19F [E * BATHEM T/E  since the establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993.
fRSFEFRITENBER B In 2018/19, we exceeded all the targets set in our

BATEHEREM — RN E 2 performance pledges. In particular, we enhanced the
MR FHH) AR 548 75 59 5l H93% & performance targets for amendments of registered data of
92% I F+ £ 94% K 93% ° BifFl (@)%d  simple cases and complicated cases from 93% and 92%
RAFFRMRSFBEMERI o to 94% and 93% respectively. Annex | (a) sets out the

pledges and our performance for the year.

E2019/20F [ + AN B XFPIE  In 2019/20, we will launch new performance pledges
b 7 RZERE MR Ml E for owners’ corporation (OC) services regarding the
MERERAL FBIARITE RS AEE o registration of OC and supply of copies of OC records.
AL F2019/20F E R TR S HE U The new set of performance pledges for 2019/20 is at
B 151 (o) © Annex | (b).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Customer Feedback

In 2018/19, the Land Registry received 57 commendations
and seven suggestions through various channels, including
our customer service hotline, the Land Registry website,
comment cards, letters and emails.

Btk
Per Cent
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A O BTIEERAIXZR  MIMEBEMES>EHRFTEMAIEETET100% ©

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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There were also 34 complaints received by us or referred
to us by other Government offices. All the suggestions and
complaints were promptly addressed and fully responded
to.
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b2 FAE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in seven main areas.

Serving the Community

Our staff have all along been encouraged to contribute
their own time to organise and participate in volunteer
activities and community programmes. Since 2005, the
Land Registry Volunteer Team has been co-operating
with some ten other Government departments to run a
“Crossover Volunteer Project” programme. In 2018/19, the
Volunteer Team organised 23 volunteer activities for the
elderly.

IR ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

2/



b2 TE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

N[ EPRY TR SR E In support of the International Volunteer Day, our staff
F2019F1H20B 2 i LS5 TIE participated as volunteers in the 2018/19 Share-to-Care

KR BENH2018/194e [ 5| XXM Volunteer Campaign on 20 January 2019, which was

RK1T73) o ATERKIBXFEIIKE  organised by the Agency for Volunteer Service. They

Rz HRAKBRAZLBEEBE - visited elderly households in the Sham Shui Po district and

WREAMELZHF - distributed caring packs to the elderly to express their care
and support.
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b2 FAE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In recognition of our dedication and ongoing commitment
in serving the community, the Hong Kong Council of
Social Service awarded the “Ten Years Plus Caring
Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in January 2019.

Participating in Charity Activities

We are dedicated

to promoting

charity activities by

encouraging staff

and their families to

participate in charity

events. In 2018/19,

our staff participated

in a variety of charity

events organised by

the Community Chest,

including the Dress

Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip Lunch Day. We

also continued to support fund raising for “Seeing is

Believing” — Orbis, the Hong Kong Paralympic Committee

and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled and
the Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society through
joining the Standard Chartered Hong Kong
Marathon.
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Eliminating Discrimination and Promoting Friendly
Workplace

We strive to eliminate discrimination (including sex,
disability, family status and race) in employment and
promoting equal opportunities for all staff members.

In 2018/19, we had a total of 25 staff members with
disabilities, representing 4.2% of the total strength of the
Land Registry. We would provide technical aids, where
necessary for staff members with disabilities to facilitate
their performance of duties.

We are also committed to providing barrier-free facilities to
members of the public. In this regard, we have designated
Access Officers and Assistant Access Officers to provide
assistance to members of the public with disabilities
visiting our offices and arranged relevant seminars for
our Access Officers, Assistant Access Officers and venue
staff members concerned. Given our continuous efforts
to provide barrier-free facilities in our Customer Centre for
members of the public with disabilities, the Hong Kong
Council of Social Services has included our Customer
Centre in the List of Barrier-free Companies/Organisations
2018/19.
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b2 FAE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

We support the Government’s policy on gender
mainstreaming. The Departmental Secretary has been
designated as the General Focal Point who helps raise
awareness and understanding of gender-related issues
within the department.

Besides, in support of the Government’s breastfeeding
friendly premises and workplace policies, we have
provided a breastfeeding friendly environment for both
female members of the public whilst they are visiting our
offices and female staff members who wish to continue
breastfeeding after returning to work. Internal guidelines
have been formulated for observance by staff members.
Besides, lactation facilities are provided to our female staff
members.

In recognition of our efforts in this regard, we were
awarded the “Awards for Breastfeeding Support 2017/18”
under “2017/18 Family-Friendly Employers Award Scheme”
by the Family Council in December 2018.

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

31



b2 TE

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

BAV 55
St SiEHIBA
[P 5 b )35
Uit A %
A% %R
fRE R
9] NERE
ARSI
M2

B4 2 80F
ol TIRA
LI NEN b b
RS & 4 K i
B2 mE R

RSEL - ME BRItk Al

A
= o

KXKHAT
ERXAMATIHNRE BN N4
— XM A TRAE - F£2018/19F
B BAIMMEREBRNIRIENT
QTR TEY - BIEARI4%
G EBR R TG RAMH ISR - F
AETEEREMNER/ N
EHESBRUBREMNEFEX - EN
BB DREFNNMBAMALE -
UERENZSERES5RIEZLEE
Lo BB IR T AL
NRATREWSRS - thEMiIEX
STERARZEDNAHRA -

We also continue to
provide placement
opportunities for
people in need
through participating
in the Social Welfare
Department’s
Sunnyway Programme
and the Civil Service
Bureau’s Internship
Scheme for Students
with Disabilities.

For promoting job

opportunities for the
socially disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite
social enterprises to bid for our office cleaning service
contract and catering service contract for our departmental
function during Christmas.

Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, we strive to maintain a healthy
workforce. In 2018/19, we organised a total of 27
seminars/workshops for staff on relevant subjects,
including first aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs
disorders and musculoskeletal disorders, health tips on
the use of display screen equipment, exercise and healthy
lifestyle, stress management, prevention and handling of
workplace violence, indoor air quality and occupational
safety and health. We also provided counseling services
through external specialists to assist staff facing work-
related or personal issues.
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b2 FAE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

We provide a comfortable working environment for our
staff by adopting a modern office design concept involving
the use of open plan, multi-purpose connecting space
and natural light in our new Reports-on-Title Office in
Kowloon Bay. The new office design offers physical and
psychological comfort to our staff, enhances interactions
and renders flexibility for our staff to use the connecting
space for discussions in a conducive environment.

Besides, we continue to enhance staff awareness in
maintaining work-life balance and a healthy lifestyle
through departmental publications, seminars, sports
events, interest classes and outings organised by the Staff
Recreation Club for staff and their family members.

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

33



b2 TE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

EHRREE Promoting Green Management

KA LB NN IMRE R - F#{R  We continue to strive to promote green management
EIIFDLLSMABEEERE MR and ensure that our business and daily operations are
JRO o FAT L KRBT LA TN 36 - conducted in an environmentally responsible manner. In
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this regard, we have taken the following measures:

-~y set out an environmental policy with key areas for
actions;

-~y promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
observance by staff;

-~y conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
checks at various offices to sustain the momentum
in environmental protection;

~y continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse,
recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy and
resources;

-~y expanded the scope of green procurement through
increasing the number of purchase items that contain
environmentally friendly features and requiring the
office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of green
practices, including reduction of water and energy
consumption in their operation as far as practicable;
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b2 FAE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

promoted green awareness among staff by
publicising messages on waste reduction and
recycling, energy conservation and anti-pollution
through departmental staff magazine;

implemented double-sided printing of land document
copies;

used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper
for printing and photocopying as far as practicable;

installed lighting motion sensors in the officers’
rooms, where appropriate, to reduce energy
consumption;

participated in the “Green Bottle Workplace”
programme organised by the Green Earth and
not providing bottled water when holding events/
activities/meetings at our offices;

incorporated the greening concept in office design in
order to improve the office environment and indoor
air quality, as well as promoted greenery among staff;
and
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-~y provided reusable tableware sets in office pantries
and reusable cutlery for staff members’ use in
departmental functions such as the Christmas Party.

The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2018 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the
Land Registry website.

Promoting Occupational Safety and Health in the
Workplace

We attach great importance to the occupational safety
and health of staff. Since 1997, we have set up a
departmental Safety Management Committee to formulate
and implement departmental policy on occupational
safety and health. We have promulgated comprehensive
guidelines and procedures on occupational safety and
provided our staff with ergonomic office furniture and
equipment to promote occupational health. In 2018/19,
we continued to procure a number of occupational safety
and health equipment, including footrests, backrests, waist
pads, seat cushions, keyboard wrist rest pads, mouse
pads (containing wrist pad), step stools with handle,
document holders, protective gloves and anti-glare filters
for computer monitors, for our staff. To enhance staff
awareness, we have made use of our Staff Magazine to
provide useful information and tips on occupational safety
and health on a regular basis. Besides, regular inspections
are conducted to ensure that the workplace is free from
safety hazards.
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b2 FAE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In addition, we have participated
in the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ)
Certification Scheme organised
by the Environmental Protection
Department since 2003 and all
our offices have achieved the
“Good” Class under the Scheme
in 2018.

Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land Registry
has continued its efforts to introduce its services and
the land registration system in Hong Kong to the school
community by delivering presentations and conducting
guided tours to our Customer Centre for secondary and
tertiary students.

A visit to the Land Registry was arranged for the Legal

Studies students of the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education (Tuen Mun) in May 2018. The feedback from
the students was positive. They showed great interest in
our work as well as the land records of the Land Registry.
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In support of nurturing our younger generation, besides
partnering with the Junior Achievement Hong Kong for
the eleventh year to organise the Job Shadow Day, we
participated in the “Life Buddies Mentoring Scheme — Job
Tasting Programmes” launched by the Human Resources
Planning and Poverty Co-ordination Unit of the Chief
Secretary for Administration’s Private Office to support
upward mobility of youth. Students from the Holy Family
Canossian College participating in the Job Shadow Day,
and students from the True Light Middle School of Hong
Kong and the Pui Ying Secondary School joining the “Life
Buddies Mentoring Scheme — Job Tasting Programmes”
were guided by Land Registration Officers as their mentors
to work for one to two days in various work units in the
Land Registry in May and July 2018 respectively.

Through the work attachments, the students had a taste
of real-life work experience in the Land Registry which
helped broaden their exposure and facilitated their career
planning.

B FituA

Job Shadow Day 2018
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[ReS@IMRITY — RFEKIE ]

Life Buddies Mentoring Scheme — Job Tasting Programme

k1t X Future Plan

ZeERE Green Management

AL HEREIF BN AEIINE - We will continue to promote a “green office” environment
FHIH—F R e R R A EFER  and explore opportunities for further reducing consumption
A e of energy and paper.

NIRRHE Public Education

RIS P E XN NRNAEES) - F We will continue with our public education activities to raise

NARIRINEARA IR S R E B L # public understanding of the services of the Land Registry

EMSIERN A RIBR and the development of the land registration system in
Hong Kong.
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R 55 & 1= 1F
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

Registration of Land Documents

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
Centre at Queensway Government Offices for registration.

In 2018/19, 503,511 land documents were delivered
for registration, representing a decrease of 4.8% when
compared with 2017/18.

for Registration

28,767
528,76 503,511

2014/15 2015/16

FARENEEXF R BEEF
KEEYH  HILRN - 1B/ MAR
BEHRIE MW  S2FRBIXH
BEET79% °

500,000
445,889 468,630
400,000 | I
300,000 i

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19  Year

Major types of documents received include sale and
purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/
legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which
collectively accounted for 79% of all documents received
during the year.
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2018/19%F & 1A 3 7 fift B9 & 3t ST 3% 3l
Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2018/19

ALY RS, R

Sale and Purchase Agreements Receipts/Discharges/Releases

78,071
(15.5%)
104,523 v
HLEYA 20.8% L /
As;ignments 1 03, 747 ( ) 4.130 Tenancy Agree?ﬁggfs
(20.6%) ((’).8%)
111,395
(22.1%) 101,645
"B, (20.2%) H it
Mortgages/Legal Charges Others

FE2018/19F ER R EIMMNATERFEZEAAY  FERFEZAANFTHRNEED R 2
56,0951 (B & F 8 011.5%) }:5,466.571Z T (R EF B 06.0%) c —MRiME * XEEHNHNHER
R TIZZIRIBEROE B -

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration in 2018/19, the number of SPAs of
residential units and its total consideration were 56,095 (-11.5% from last year) and $546,657 million
(-6.0% from last year) respectively. The number of these agreements is generally regarded as

a key indicator of the level of activity in the property market.
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No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units

Delivered for Registration
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Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme
and the Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction

period.

FE2018M19F 8 * KEZWMEETH TR S L FEN F50077 £1,0005 T Z 8] - FRRFHE H

FII500F B T EEEFR 5N T E L

The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2018/19 were within the consideration range

of five to ten million Hong Kong dollars. There was a notable increase
2018/19 with consideration of more than five million Hong Kong dollars.

in transactions in
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BREFDXNEELRFIREGARE

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

R

No.
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
5,000
0
HF1 1EDF2 2= 0TF3 RESZS ) 52T 10 10Z=»F20 20%/>F30 30804 £
Less than 1 1toless than 2 2toless than 3 3tolessthan5 5tolessthan 10 10 to less than 20 20 to less than 30 30 or over
£ %15 2£ (F F#7T) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
@ 2016/17 @ 2017/18 @ 2018/19
Range of Consideration 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19
(BRAET)
(HK$ million) = #iNo. % = #No. 2l 24 No.
DT Less than 1 279 0.5 282 0.4 249
1£2/0F2 1 to less than 2 1,356 2.2 1,075 17 784
22 /bF3 2 to less than 3 4,451 7.2 2,882 4.5 1,582
3 /b+5 3 to less than 5 21,682 3541 17,595 27.8 IR IVRK]¢)
52 /L+10 5 to less than 10 24,046 39.0 28,081 44.3 EPL WK
0£/>F20 10 to less than 20 6,814 11.0 9,302 14.7 8,984
0Z£/>F30 20 to less than 30 1,552 2.5 2,190 3.5 1,936
303 VA & 30 or over 1,521 2.5 1,978 3.1 1,871
B Total 61,701 100.0 63,385 LO[ONOl 56,095

o BTEEREAIXRFE S MRTANEDXHFLEMATE TS T100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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BRI HWILFZRS Search Services

THOFMA FFI LS - BFERME  Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the

— PNRTYLBENHTIHFES - purpose of providing an information platform on property
AT ED S - ownership to facilitate property transactions.
£2018/19F € » Bl T HEIEMA  In 2018/19, the total number of searches of land registers

T UARRE L FAFELIE  and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
IR AN S 8551 75,612,225  records were 5,612,225 (-0.6% from previous year) and
=R EF R 0.6%) K827,94317) 827,943 (-1.3% from previous year) respectively.
(REF K 1.3%)

EFETHEREMRBNBEH I L INEERLER AR ARG
No. of Searches of Land Registers & Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land
Records Supplied

Y
No.
7,000,000
6,000,000
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

5,644,216 5,612,225

517259  gougsos | 3129

778,354 797,303 747,969 838,871 827,943
FE
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 vear
@ =AtinEiam @ i HHLROFBRIIERIRRFOA
Searches of Land Registers Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied
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T EMALE S BN ERERE
M AN R 4 J(wwwiris.gov.hk) B2 4
BEBH+EX B8R0/ (BLEF
781307 £ H FF3r300) &AM
RS o RAXALTAIRIELERF
BILAPE D #1TEM - £2018/194F
B BiILAFRHNHREE N TN (EFH
2.7%)  BHK1,3840 o HIEt M &
MAOELEMERBY - ERN7%
EEALETEHEBRNTEENRR

RSO - ARG T A - JTTRAM
2T F R E M OSSR L E M AR
FHAT °

& 7 1 i B8 MR

The Land Registry is providing search services over the
internet via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk
seven days a week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to
3:30 a.m. the next day). The public can conduct searches
on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis. The number
of subscribers increased by 36 (+2.7%) and reached 1,384
during 2018/19. Currently, searches conducted online
constituted about 93% of the total search volume. The
remaining 7% were conducted over the counter. Counter
search service is available at our Customer Centre in
Queensway Government Offices and the New Territories
Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen
Wan.

No. of Searches of Land Registers

EMRYE
No. of Searches
7,000,000
5,644,216 5,612,225
6,000,000 044, . ’
5,172,590 5,046,806 5,319,961
>/000.000 5,241,067
Tl 5,194,451
4,893,606 ’ ’
4,000,000 4,738,037 4,647,371
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 434,553 399,435 426,355 403,149 417,774
o o—o o—— o —© i
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 Year
@ Bhsh @ = @ i
Counter searches Online searches Total
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A FFHSHELFROGEEERS]) The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
KGR B/ b ik 33 R R YT BB Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
T FEARUR B Y kst Reference Table (CRT) annually to help the public correlate

BEFAMEBRBELNOLERS o property addresses and building names with lot numbers
NEEM EEMIRS - AQAJEARL  in the territory. To facilitate online search services, online
ik & S TR A M 7R S versions of the S| and the CRT are made available for free
W ERSHIEES - RBRAKE browsing on the Land Registry website or through the
CEERSD)RCHBRYHM ERRA © hyperlink on the IRIS Online Services. Up to 31 March
H E2019F3A31H  £20184F 2019, over 113,000 visits to the online versions of the Sl

AR30B#EEHMCEBZRSD (XY and the CRT released on 30 April 2018 were recorded.
P = hig 48 2 515 #8 13 113,000% %8

ANIR °

\V)
e 37 RER RS Owners’ Corporation Services
BIECGERAYMERSEN) - LML The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’
MR ETRZEZFNFIMEE ©  corporations and provision of filing and search service for

FHubl F 7 REAFAMLFIEEFEM  owners’ corporation records under the BMO. In 2018/19,
BFERS o F£2018/19FE + ¥EMA 228 new owners’ corporations were registered. The total
b E 7 RBIEHA XL EF228 - 2B number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached
b 37 20X H B G E10,9391 o 10,939.
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BEFRS
RAMERREPRS BE XKL
RERFBS  ARBIHES
BREFMRERENRIBE -
RITEREREESEFHAER
3B ARFEITRS -

R
THEMLREESERAS
THIEMUBKREESZASHKA

&ﬁim&%kkﬁ ETHe
EIRAR UERBEBRMSHREK -
ZASEHEITSWN St IEM
%E‘K%W%@ﬁki%%ﬁm
RS - A RBIRHEITWAUEM &I E
HITRANNZRE m°KAAWx

H BN (@) ©

Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of

the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting service
excellence to meet rising public aspirations. We make use
of various channels to liaise and communicate with our
customers for improving our services.

Liaison with Customers
Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising
the Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong,

meets regularly to discuss and exchange views on land
registration matters, the Land Registry’s services provided
to legal practitioners and preparation for implementation
of the TRS. The membership of the Committee is at
Annex |l (a).
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Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers
through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and public
sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest

initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate exchange

of views on operational and service delivery issues, and to
respond to customers’ feedback.

BRBRE/NE(FLEALM)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

FLENMME PR/ NARIBK A KB

ERER - TUNAERTEEE: A
MM FERE/NERI K R NSk B

B EBITRAENA o mA/NEE
B R % 853 Al ILEHHIL (o) B2 (c) e

The private sector group comprises representatives

from the legal community, professional bodies and trade
associations while the public sector group comprises
representatives from Government departments and public
bodies. The lists of membership of the private sector
and the public sector groups are at Annexes Il (b) and (c)
respectively.

BB /NA(NEN)
Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)
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7 7] Visits

T HOEMA S8 I E RN MIREF  The Land Registry maintains close relationship with
ZEBE - L FMAL 4K R K its overseas associates. The Land Registrar and
F2018F10A31E11 A2H K & representatives of the Land Registry attended the

BN R IE R 2 TR E45@ ML E M 45th Registrars of Title Conference cum Land Registry
AW | BE2018F [ i) M4k 4K Development Officers Conference 2018 held in Canberra,
ERESARSWN] Australia from 31 October to 2 November 2018.

N+ ZRBE G AT ML ALEMIRFE  In addition, Mr Jeffrey Lem, Director of Titles for the

F A F2019F1 BB AR AL © 2K Province of Ontario visited the Land Registry in January

WEARKEBEERT R - AETHE 2019. The visit provided an invaluable opportunity for

THOFMHEF AR - HEEEEEL  keeping abreast of the latest developments regarding land

RmEMAELR - registration as well as exchanging insights and experience
on the operation of land registries.

N
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“Meet the Clients” Sessions on “Common
Reasons for Withholding Instruments from
Registration”

Four sharing sessions, with a total of 226 participants from
solicitors’ firms and a government department, were held
in December 2018 for enhancing participants’ knowledge
and understanding of the common reasons for withholding
instruments from registration and for promoting the use
of the e-Memorial Form and the Property Alert service.
The sessions were well received and provided an effective
platform for sharing of experience and views with our
customers on using our services.

Communication Channels
Land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2018/19, we issued two Land Registry Circular
Memoranda to update legal practitioners and customers
on our new product/services.

Land Registry News

Two electronic issues of the Land Registry News were
released in June and December 2018 respectively to keep
our customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives,
services and activities.

4R ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19
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AR S Information Leaflets

FR - BNEFHFTABEKANSD ©  During the year, we updated the information leaflets to
AR AR RS B &2 o provide latest information on our services.

¥ E R Press Releases

BT R EREAM AL &I We issue press releases from time to time to announce
AR 55 7R - DA SR BB £ M E A K the Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide
EMBE ST T © regular statistics on land registration and search.
FEITHEBELT X Annual Open Data Plan

K FITHEE/2017F ifs IR S & Having regard to the Chief Executive’s 2017 Policy Address
B T2017F 12 A A [EBEZE  and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong announced
WHER] - AL E2018F12AEIX in December 2017, we published our first annual open
KIFEFHREIT X  1Z1T 4 data plan in December 2018. The plan sets out datasets
HIHBFRK=5F - relating to registration and search
BEEIARB—%®BIM services to be released via the

Uh R BEARATR Public Sector Information Portal in
ZAFE B 8E MR E M the following three years for free
fRSMERHBIEE - 1% public use. The datasets provide
EHEER AR K raw materials for technology
BIFTIR LR EL o research and innovation.
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Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive
Voice Response System offers a whole range of
information through recorded messages and manned
operator service. A queuing service for specific service
help desks is also available. Through collaboration with
the Efficiency Office’s 1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry
service is provided 24 hours a day.

Land Registry Website

During the year, there were 9.4 million visits (43% in the
Chinese language and 57% in the English language) to
the Land Registry website.

Customer Satisfaction Survey

With a view to gauging the customer satisfaction level of
the Land Registry’s services and collecting feedback for
service improvement, the Land Registry commissioned

a consultant to conduct a customer satisfaction survey
from November to December 2018. The survey included
telephone interviews, field surveys and online/postal
questionnaires. The feedback from the respondents was
very positive and encouraging. The overall satisfaction rate
for our services is 89%.
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AR X P EESORN L R
S EAE KB EE S AR 3R 0 A 20184
[HIFERABTR — RBRARK]:
ARG AN N EF R B R
KBRS °

[ERBA 7 22 b ZVF it %I J

2 A BB T20094 # H [ERBA A
BT RBEATEIIR
ERIEEEBRINOIM -
HEFIAABLINER - K48
2012F 2 51T HIAK - —EIRE T
NIAA ] MB2017F4H1HE
2019F3A31H » AL IR T 1% Hf
BTAA A 1 -

Awards
The Ombudsman’s Awards 2018

Congratulations to our Senior Clerical Officer, Ms MAN
Shuk-yi, and Clerical Officer, Mr CHEUNG Tak-chung,
who were awarded “The Ombudsman’s Awards 2018 for
Officers of Public Organisations” for their dedication in
delivering high quality services and their professionalism
in serving customers.

ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched

the “ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme” (the

Scheme) in 2009 to recognise organisations which

demonstrate outstanding achievements in manpower

training and development as Manpower Developers.
The Land Registry
has been accredited
“Manpower Developer”
since its participation in
the Scheme in 2012. We
were accredited “Manpower
Developer” for two
consecutive years from 1
April 2017 to 31 March
2019.
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Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund (LRTF) Annual
Report 2016/17

The LRTF Annual Report 2016/17 won three international
and local awards i.e. the Silver Award of the League

of American Communications Professionals (LACP)

2017 Vision Awards under the category of “Print-Based
Annual Reports — Government — City/State/National”,
the Bronze Award in the International Annual Report
Competition (ARC) Awards 2018 under the category

of “Non-Profit Organization (Print A.R.) — Government
Agencies and Offices” and an Honourable Mention

in the category of “Non-profit making and Charitable
Organisations” of the Hong Kong Management Association
(HKMA) Best Annual Reports Competition 2018. These
awards give honor and recognition to our pursuit for quality
production of our annual reports.
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TERBRSHEKS

B FOE AR B RE
BFIMBERBE L HIIMLEN
HERAPEARERLZIMBEM
REMEBFRBA - AJEARL Wb % 5%
T#E - BFEIMBERBEAEARR
MEFEEC AT BER MR - &
ERNEBEENE  LAFEES
IR ERBE - AINEETM
RUMRGIAL S ERSKRRAE
MLl ZEAESE - BBAF IR
EMBENLETIE - BRI
FA-—EEREHUE - ERRFHHK
A - AERFCADER
BFIMBERBAETES T
BRI ERNERRR - FECA
g2 I EMBERE -

B M A4 F20184 3 A # H HN5& A
BFEIMBERKE  EFEAXE
feF EF o F201819%E - HEFT A
ERXP—HB R EMHOEIMBE
FBFEMBERBRNEREE
FBEI70% o NS P EBEHRFH
B 5 - ABRH — SR ERS -

Development Projects and New Services

e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the
memorial form provided by the Land Registry for free
downloading from our homepage to facilitate users to
complete the memorials in a more efficient way. Two
versions of the e-Memorial Form are available i.e. a basic
version and one with data import function. Both versions
have an auto-fill function enabling users to retrieve property
particulars by Property Reference Numbers from the
IRIS for reference when they are filing in the memorial
form. This can help users speed up the preparation of
memorials. For users handling a series of transactions or
property projects with the same set of basic information,
the version with data import function would be even more
convenient as it enables the transfer of relevant information
from a computer spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms
simultaneously.

The usage of e-Memorial Form has been increasing
steadily since the enhancements were released in March
2018 and has accounted for over 70% of the total number
of memorials delivered with the instruments for registration
in 2018/19. The Land Registry will continue to monitor
users’ feedback to identify room for further improvement.

BEZAKRREZRI00M LS ERSHMI  HWERSBRASHNPADENDES  HEFEABFIIMBBERE -
The address, lot number(s) and undivided shares of up to 100 PRNs can be retrieved and auto-filled in the e-Memorial Form.
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e-Alert Service
Property Alert

The Land Registry’s e-Alert Service for property owners
has been renamed as “Property Alert” service with the
introduction of service enhancements since 28 January
2019. Property Alert is an affordable smart tool for all
property owners to stay vigilant of their properties at
ease. It helps property owners detect unexpected or
suspicious instruments delivered for registration against
their properties early to allow prompt follow-up actions
and/or seek legal advice.

Major service enhancements include the introduction of
a new one-off subscription option which remains valid
until a change of property ownership. This subscription
option will obviate the need for property owners to
renew subscription. Apart from submitting applications
for the Property Alert service in person at the Land
Registry’s offices, property owners may also send in their
applications by post. These service enhancements can
benefit all property owners, in particular those staying
outside Hong Kong for extended periods of time.
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BRSHELR  ALBTH—ER
SEED  BEHHBEEELS T
ERXBRBRRBERMER LW R—E&
NAMMLIEXS RSN =rHER
(https://www.devb.gov.hk/en/home/
my_blog/index_id_324.html) : JA K [A)
TEHMOE TULHAEMEMAR
RETEEGFEB o N4 JRE o
BEAZ TR N FLMIFKEE
AlLhSKENSANS  MET
HINBEBY L L ESEIZRSE -

Since service launch, a series of promotional activities
have been conducted including the broadcast of a Radio
Announcement in the Public Interest (API), release of a
Blog post of the Secretary for Development together with
a three-minute publicity video (https:/www.devb.gov.hk/
en/home/my_blog/index_id_324.html) and the issue of
promotional letters and emails to major stakeholders,
professional bodies and other organisations. Assistance
from the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Offices and
member associations of the Federation of Hong Kong
Business Associations Worldwide has also been solicited
to publicize the service to owners of Hong Kong properties
staying overseas.

THEMA A K RFNFENLHIMEENEED  BE=Z2HNEAFSEMDULEXSIRS  AMURNTBRSHMLS -
A three-minute video, starred by the Land Registrar and two young Land Registration Officers,
was produced to publicize the “Property Alert” and introduce its benefits to the audience.

HIIOHIEAREBERARSBRARERER  TORXEBNLEM -
The in-house production crew and the cast showed passion and excellent team work in making the video.
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e-Alert Service for Authorized Institutions

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
Authorised Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance
(Cap. 155) (i.e. licensed banks, restricted licence banks
and deposit-taking companies) on 1 February 2017

to help them better manage credit risks in mortgage
lending. The Als, with consent from the property owners
concerned for subscribing to our Service, will receive
electronic notifications from the Land Registry when further
charge/mortgage documents in respect of the properties
mortgaged to the Als are lodged for registration with the
Land Registry.

To provide greater security and convenience to the Als
for submission of service applications for the e-Alert
Service as well as to increase operational efficiency, the
Land Registry has been developing an e-Channel for the
e-Alert Service for Als under a two-phase approach. The
e-Channel (Phase one) was launched on 14 January 2019
for online submission of applications for subscription of
service orders through the e-Channel website at www.
ealert-ai.landreg.gov.hk. The initiative is welcomed by the
Als. Majority of the service orders are now submitted
through the e-Channel.

Future Plan

e-Alert Service

We will continue the efforts in publicising and promoting
Property Alert to owners of Hong Kong properties.
Regarding the e-Alert Service for Als, we will develop
the e-Channel (Phase two) which is scheduled for launch
tentatively in mid-2020 to provide a facility for online
submission of other service applications and introduce
more user functions e.g. maintenance and enquiry of
account information.
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Al A E A
TITLE REGISTRATION

Recent Development

Stakeholder Consultation on “New Land First”
Proposal and Proposed Amendments to the LTO

During the year, we have continued with our engagement
with stakeholders to achieve general consensus on the

proposal of implementing title registration on newly granted
land first (“new land first” proposal). We have met with the
Law Society of Hong Kong, the Estate Agents Authority
and the Consumer Council to exchange views on the latest
development of LTO and the “new land first” proposal.

A meeting was also held with the Law Society of Hong
Kong for conducting a dummy run of typical transactions
under the LTO to give them a better understanding of the
likely operation of the TRS.

The study of title registration legislation and good
practices in some overseas jurisdictions was completed.
Meetings of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
(LTOSC) and the Land Titles Ordinance Review Committee
(LTORC) were convened for discussing the “new land first”
proposal, the overseas jurisdictions study report as well
as pertinent proposed amendments to the LTO.
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RARFMBEETERHHENIF LM ETT]  While all key stakeholders have indicated support for
FRYRRTE - BINEBFHERD  the “new land first” proposal, there are still issues to

EE BEARAELHE  EE5BIE be resolved, including the indemnity arrangements, the
%o caution mechanism, etc.
BNePE5FEFMHEZEEZE - We will continue to liaise closely with the key stakeholders
VAR AT 8 0% - Hphig ss to address their concern and to reach agreement on

[T T FRAATES IR o the details for implementing the “new land first” proposal.
(EHLREZHDESERASM The membership lists of the LTOSC and LTORC are at

CEHREPDIBRITERASHEKA  Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.
HZ 8 5 R ECT AR (d) (o)
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Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

The TRS is inherently complicated as it involves complex
legal issues and carries significant implications. Legal
and other technical issues in the LTO that have been
identified are being reviewed. Preparation of the
legislative work for the introduction of the LT(A)B is in
progress.

Future Plan

We will continue to engage the key stakeholders and
relevant Government departments to further refine the
“new land first” proposal and finalise the proposed
pertinent amendments to the LTO for early implementation
of title registration in Hong Kong. In parallel, we will
continue to work closely with the key stakeholders to
resolve the outstanding issues regarding the mechanism
of converting existing land and properties to the TRS.
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Staff Development
Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly
flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are civil
servants to ensure stability of the department and quality
of service to customers. Contract staff under Non-civil
Service Contract or Post-retirement Service Contract terms
are also employed to give flexibility to the department for
responding to changes in operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2019, we had 507 permanent and 83
contract staff members. Our permanent staff comprise
officers of various grades including Land Registration
Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
Programmers and general grades. Our contract staff
include Solicitors, Accountant, Accounting Executive and
Clerks. We regularly review our staffing position and adjust
the number of contract staff in the light of changes in
operational requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human

resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career to
help them realise their potential. To achieve this, we
develop an annual departmental staff training plan and
organise training programmes in accordance with the
plan. The ultimate objective is to enable staff to work with
confidence, strengthen teamwork, reinforce commitment to
service excellence and support continuous improvement
in individual and departmental performance.

In 2018/19, we arranged over 2,110 days of training in
various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
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Year-round Training

Various training courses were provided to enhance the
core competencies of the workforce of the Land Registry.

An Induction Programme comprising briefings and
attachments to different divisions was implemented for the
newly recruited Land Registration Officers for familiarising
them with the operations of the department. A Mentoring
Scheme was introduced as an additional resource to
provide them with dedicated and personalised support.
Furthermore, courses on language training and staff
management skills were arranged for the junior and newly
recruited officers to equip them with the knowledge and
skills required for daily operations.
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NIMEATE AR TR EFRSH  For enhancing the understanding of the importance of

EEMN SHMNFENESZZ U quality customer service and equipping staff members

R 15 - PRI A R T2018%F  with effective service skills in receiving customers, all

FR2NTIEFRSEGITIEY » frontline staff members attended a training programme on
“Customer Service Skills” in late 2018.

RAETRRFOEERARZSNT Officers at various levels attended respective tailor-made
BRI RAAIRITE [0 Z M RS courses on “Creative Problem-solving and Decision
RIGIITEY R RIGIIES M Making”, “Negotiation Skills” and “Managing a Multi-
[T Bt E RIS 8] generational Workforce” with a view to enhancing their
WiT< - AR A AT TIER R AE - work competencies.
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In addition to arranging a refresher course on “IT Security
Awareness Training” for reinforcing staff’s awareness of
IT security, training courses on “Domino Notes Upgrade”,
“Microsoft Windows 10” and “Microsoft Office 2016”
were arranged to tie in with the upgrade of relevant
computer software during the year.

We regularly arranged talks and briefing sessions by other
Government departments or public organisations, including
the Independent Commission Against Corruption, Electrical
and Mechanical Services Department and Intellectual
Property Department, during the year for our senior
officers. These sessions aimed to promote integrity and
broaden the officers’ knowledge and exposure. Besides,
in February 2019, a group of our officers paid a visit to the
T-PARK with a view to yielding insight from the successful
implementation of the “waste-to-energy” model in Hong
Kong.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry
encourages self-learning through e-learning programmes.
All staff are allowed to undertake a maximum of one and
a half days’ e-learning during which they are free from
their office work to pursue self-learning of various topics
of interest at our Learning Resource Centre.
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Ms BUTT Wai-lin (left), was awarded the Land Registry
35 Years’ Long Service Appreciation Award Certificate
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Staff Development

A wide range of staff development programmes are
offered to broaden staff’s perspectives so that they can
meet new challenges, strengthen their communication
skills and develop policy formulation and leadership
capacities. In 2018/19, our staff members attended the
“National Studies” programmes, “Leadership in Action
Programme”, “Innovative Leadership Programme”,
“Advanced Management Workshops Programme” and
joined the “Secretariat Attachment Scheme” organised by
the Civil Service Training and Development Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we place high value on
staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit
of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions
Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions on
various issues, including improvement of service quality,
operation, efficient use of resources and environmental
protection.

In 2018/19, we received a total of seven staff suggestions
and three awards were granted.

Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to
staff with long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2018/19, a total of 21 staff members with 25 or
more years of service were honoured with the award.

FRBNZE(B)REMEABEFINTEX=AFRLRREZE
Mrs Amy FONG (right), was awarded the Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region 30 Years’

Meritorious Service Certificate
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Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff
Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering
a culture of good customer service and to recognise
laudable staff performance and achievements.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
number of commendations from our customers in each
half-year period are awarded. To give due recognition,
the names of the winning staff members and teams are
posted at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

2018F T HEFEHHNKEREMRSETF
Winner of the Team Award for the second half year of 2018 is Search Services Section
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Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of
quality service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular
staff relations meetings, departmental publications and
staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various
staff groups and representatives of the management. It
meets quarterly to promote better understanding and
cooperation between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication

issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of
topics including featured stories, business updates,
community involvement, staff news and activity snapshots,
environmental protection, health tips, information
technology and language knowledge, etc. It is popular
among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense
of corporate identity.
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Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary
basis. In 2018/19, it organised various social and
recreational activities for staff and their families, including
the department’s annual dinner, Christmas party, volunteer
social services, interest classes, outings and sport activities.
In particular, we would like to express our gratitude to the
Secretary for Development, Mr Michael WONG for being
our officiating guest of the Christmas party during the year.
His presence enlightened the party very much.

Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing of
knowledge across the department. The system contains
over 8,600 reference documents and precedent cases.
Around 150 searches were made by our staff daily for
reference in their work in 2018/19.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its
organisational learning culture by providing appropriate
training programmes to staff and arranging suitable
officers to attend executive development programmes
and training programmes of the Civil Service Training and
Development Institute in the coming year. Through the
training and development programmes, staff capabilities
will be strengthened to better prepare for changes and
contribute to the future development of the department.
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[ZEEMBRRNRLE] Integrated Registration Information
System (IRIS)

[GREEMBRRNREINERS —EH The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.
= Edp i

[GREEMRBRMANERSGEIRSESIZEFA  Enhancements to IRIS

E2018/19F 8 * ANAL RILR&E M The Land Registry implemented the following major
RMRESIEL T ZMEKREA:  enhancements to the IRIS in 2018/19:

ay FTB[EEXHEMIRLIINEE ©  a providing a new “Enquire Status of Lodged

PHETRBAERRZI X Document” function for the public to enquire the latest
= ATROR status of a lodged document;

-~ BEAHVISANMastercard® = = providing a new online credit card payment service

ERENERSEI  FELE that supports payment by JCB and UnionPay cards
JCBRARBR RV AR S in addition to VISA and Mastercard;
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~ EMZITHEABERITERNIA =« adding check boxes

RB L FIE MK £ HI AZE in the Transaction
FHR o LAEEIZE P AR A Records Selection
BEELZIMNRPIFEE List of “Enquire Order

Status by Order Creation
Date” function to
facilitate subscribers

to view the details of
multiple transactions
simultaneously;

-~ ?i'rﬂfﬁfjﬁﬁ%? Tl &GS ~y upgrading the hardware

SRS MRS E and software of the
L/( MHEBIEERRS N ERES Interactive Voice
= AR Response System (IVRS)

and the Voice Recording
System (VRS) to enhance system performance for
telephone enquiry services; and

~ HHEFEFOIFLOXPEFIERN a providing a new service — “e-Notification Service

5] HE TR LB R for Return of Instruments” for solicitors’ firms and
NBKFERImIT R BTSN Government departments which have lodgement
BFiLfE A - accounts with us.
H & AR RS Other IT Services
RABRABEMETE XML EMEIR R The Land Registry has implemented the software-
RAEMBER  AERIREM defined network infrastructure and upgraded its
24 KB 4R o network administration to maintain a robust and secure

communication network.
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IT Security

The Land Registry implements improvement measures
with reference to the Government’s IT security
requirements and best practices in the IT security field.
Departmental policy and guidelines on IT security are
circulated regularly to staff to reinforce their understanding
and awareness of the importance of information security
and personal data protection.

Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our
e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

-~y to introduce mobile payment by
digital wallet (i.e. Apple Pay and
Google Pay) for the IRIS Online
Services; and

-~y to progressively convert our public forms to e-fillable
portable document format (PDF) forms for more
convenient input.
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Financial Objectives

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues
clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

-~y meeting expenses incurred in the provision of
services to the public and Government departments
out of the income of the trading fund, taking one year
with another; and

-~y achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

Actual Performance

When compared with 2017/18, revenue increased by
$23.8 million (up 4.9%) to $514.5 million mainly due to
an increase in business volume of copying and e-Alert
Service for Als as well as investment income. Operating
expenses increased by $23.3 million (up 5.9%) to $418.7
million mainly due to increase in staff costs.
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Financial Performance
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2018/19F EE 12 B A7 AT
Analysis of Operating Costs 2018/19

1.8%

&8 o il 5 FF 32
Computer service charges

111%

RI%AR
Staff costs

6.1%

HeREER
Rental and management
charges

9.1%

—MEEFF S ] HAth 5%
General operating expenses
and other costs

3.9%

o718 & B 4
Depreciation and
amortisation

B8 Forecast

RAWBAMEER~ERREEE The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will
BUORTFEM - M - IBEEIA KX depend mainly on the business volume in the registration,

RERSOBE MEXBES search, copying and reports on title services which is

SR T MEMERXEZZ M o subject to performance of the property market and other

BAT L e 12 1 4l pk AN o relevant factors. We will continue to exercise strict control
on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 85 to 123, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2019, and the statement
of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading
Fund as at 31 March 2019, and of its results of operations
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4) of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section
7(5) of the Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit
Commission auditing standards. My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of my report. | am independent of the Land
Registry Trading Fund in accordance with those standards,
and | have fulfiled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with those standards. | believe that the audit
evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion.
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Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s 2018—19 Annual Report,
other than the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements,
my responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work | have
performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, | am required to report that fact.
| have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land
Registry Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines
iS necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for assessing
the Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

I 3L 35 K8 2 & 1 il A B9
RIF

BRERERBAMSREES T
BEMARESREIRM S HAME RS
RERRERBAEEBERIE - HAEBER
EIOMEITINRS - BRIEESK
FRMRIE - BTERERZREITEFIT
ENFHITHFITER AIFAFEMNE
Al & REIRBRR ° £51% 5 o] A K
FEiEiRs|e mREBWMBATIHD
RSO BE SR AT RE 2 M W 55 4R &= A
FRIEEMAZAFRT MWW OEE
NERIRBERIR o

EREFITE RN F i
R B iE AT LIRS
R © RITA

— BRI ERIFRERTS
r&)ﬂﬁ&?&%ﬁﬁijﬁ%al%%l_
BRS¢ 1T SR AT T AR 7 A
R IX £ MBS ¢ LA B BUAS 78 2 AN

BEHANFITEIL  FARELD
Hit o B TEIFA RS RER
hig - EBBER - ER5E - 3
REREAEHIEIER - E IR EE
RIABIF M S B EKE IR
REIXEG - BOREE R IR 1=

SHENS:

— TES®EITHEXRERES - A
RITELNFITEF - AW 1t
EHEFEN L HITIMUEEZE
TAMEFNBRMERKREL

— WMIHIMULEEES L
PIRA2TBEREER RS - A
K A 2 & 1T AR R R R
BFREELAE:

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Audit Commission auditing standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit
Commission auditing standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. | also:

— identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund’s internal control;

— evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund;

82 &% LHIIMAEEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



AFELHEIMUAEZETLE
BURSEEFENATERDO K
ERBRS  FREMENEI
FiE - HERBFESEMHAIE
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ECESFHEEENRNMKE
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INATFEEATHEEN  NEL
EAEFITIMRETEERELE
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FITEERRS
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Land Registry
Trading Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Land Registry Trading Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern; and

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

FIHFEEK
(EEFITEHEZE KKK =KTT)

HITE

BEEET
ELITETS
AR E S K26k
2019F9H23H

Ms Hildy Chan
Assistant Director of Audit (Acting)
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

23 September 2019
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EEWER
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHE-T - NF=ZA=+—HLEFE for the year ended 31 March 2019

N hik el (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
lipzd
Note 2019 2018

XBEFPEAHZWAN Revenue from contracts

with customers 4 514,533 490,731
R (SN Operating costs 5 (418,724) (395,418)
1= 1E & 7 Profit from operations 95,809 95,313
H Al WA Other income 6 38,170 36,530
FERH Profit for the year 133,979 131,843
Hit e mU = Other comprehensive income - —
FEIEWRE Total comprehensive

income for the year 133,979 131,843
B E 7 7~ B R R Rate of return on

fixed assets 7 34.1% 38.1%

FNR123MA )T N AN S HF ) — &5 o
The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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It S54RI 2=

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FTZF-NF=ZA=1—H

(CAEM T T L5IR)

as at 31 March 2019
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

i pEa
Note 2019 2018
EREF Non-current assets
Pl - 1% MBI Property, plant and equipment 8 271,779 266,918
TR~ Intangible assets 9 13,212 10,102
INCE BT Placement with the Exchange
Fund 10 676,216 646,478
RITIF Bank deposits - 24,000
961,207 947,498
R B~ Current assets
oz W i SR R H At B UK Trade and other receivables
I 11, 12(a) 26,052 25,952
VRS LN Amounts due from related parties  12(a) 9,588 9,475
RITIFH Bank deposits 537,000 411,000
MWe RBEITER Cash and bank balances 24,369 22,288
597,009 468,715
s AR Current liabilities
LR UL PN Deferred revenue 12(b) 8,505 9,159
BFRZ® Customers’ deposits 13 44,349 43,262
IVERL S VR Trade and other payables
I 20,986 17,954
R AR 0E A ik R Amounts due to related parties 2,639 2,464
EREA%& Provision for employee benefits 14 8,117 7,284
84,596 80,123
RABRF= 2 Net current assets 512,413 388,592
BRFERERD Total assets less current
Wil liabilities 1,473,620 1,336,090

FNE12BIAHEN AW S KR — 2o o

The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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W 354K 0% & (£2)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

ihp=a
Note 2019 2018
1k 7 3h T £ Non-current liabilities
1% FE WA Deferred revenue 12(b) 4,761 2,075
EREA%E Provision for employee benefits 14 79,183 78,318
83,944 80,393
- NET ASSETS 1,389,676 1,255,697
RAERER CAPITAL AND RESERVES
EEEEAR Trading fund capital 15 118,300 118,300
RE AT Retained earnings 16 1,271,376 1,137,397
1,389,676 1,255,697
KEKRLZLE JP Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
THEMLEZEE RAE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E-NFNAZ+=H 23 September 2019

FNFE123TH T N AR SR — 85 o
The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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MEBEB&R
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE_ZT-NF=-A=+t—HILFE for the year ended 31 March 2019
(BT R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B E

Note 2019 2018
EFEANER Balance at beginning of year 1,255,697 1,123,854
FEL 2@ E Total comprehensive income

for the year 133,979 131,843

EFELNER Balance at end of year 1,389,676 1,255,697

FNE123MA T N AN SR — B 5 o
The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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HE_ET—hNhE=RA=1+—HIEE

(CAEM T TL5IR)

NERER

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2019 2018
EEEDWNYEME Cash flows from operating
activities
1= E& A Profit from operations 95,809 95,313
118 K 45 Depreciation and
amortisation 16,106 13,556
WERBEE RS M Loss on disposal of fixed
assets - 25
Rz WK I Ko R 4 Decrease in receivables and
FE N TR FAY amounts due from related
D parties 340 4,341
1% JE YA B 32 1 Increase in deferred
revenue 2,032 3,486
KL 2 /91 hh Increase in customers’
deposits 1,087 7,216
INERE SIS VAR (Decrease)/Increase in
KIE AT IKFA payables and amounts
CRL D) /1840 due to related parties (478) 1,564
fE A& F 3k & /Y Increase/(Decrease) in
&g, Of ) provision for employee
benefits 1,698 (1,085)
XEEEEIW Net cash from operating
M&FM activities 116,594 124,416

FNE12BIAHEN AW S KR — 2o o

The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.

IR ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

89



90

RNERER(E)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

B E
Note 2019 2018
REESHWHE€RE Cash flows from investing
activities
JRAE HR N3 1A Increase in bank deposits
A EMRITER with original maturities
op:=pyll over three months (102,000) (116,000)
W 3K & 5 R Purchase of fixed assets (20,392) (9,690)
HE B E RS Proceeds from disposal of
fixed assets 4 3
SNSCELFHEIEI  Increase in placement with
the Exchange Fund (29,738) (17,609)
24 F B Interest received 37,613 22,759
BATFRRAEIN Net cash used in investing
b activities (114,513) (120,537)
NERERNEW Net increase in cash and
3 Hn % 8 cash equivalents 2,081 3,879
EFINNER Cash and cash equivalents
ZR¥E at beginning of year 22,288 18,409
EFLPNER Cash and cash equivalents
£ENL at end of year 17 24,369 22,288

FONE128TH M) F N AN SRz — &5 o
The notes on pages 91 to 123 form part of these financial statements.
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W 55 ¥R 2% BT O
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BRSEEHEIN FIBERTHNU (Amounts expressed in thousands of
R ITAYR) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. B8 General

MEE-NAN=ZFANA=ZTERE(EEEZFIN(EI30F)FE3 » 4R6FBILRUE
E-NAN=F)\A—BRILHIMIEEZES(ET]D LHIMLFHFHIIEHF RN
THERCMARTEIHIMSE  HAXRFRERAEERH I HEEMMBER L LIRS
B BEoN - T A MR RCER R BB ZPINEI44F) AT HIE b F RIDEF B RE
KR HEMERRS

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration
system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services
and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry
also processes applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related services
under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

2. FESTTEHE Significant accounting policies
21 FFEE&EN S Statement of compliance

AMZREREBEBBRNNNSIUTRENEFAEERMNTEVSIREEN (IR ER
é‘*‘@%%% ‘|‘ MASMmHMmBEERN M AEBVMSHREEN - BEESITENR
2Rl o KPP EBITHRBEMT o

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”). A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund is
set out below.

EREUMR WA TETHERZBITNETBVSMEENH TR ERER
AR RIR Y - RS EBERPEFERNENM S| HEANFIHRERBOARZ 1T
HRAT2 T2 BORA S Z (N A) 3T HHES -

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3
provides information on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from initial
application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Fund for
the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.
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Ivf 55 ¥ 2% Bt U (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESIHTHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 4wl 55 3R = B9 E A Basis of preparation of the financial statements

AN 55 4R 2R B9 4 i B A A RERK AVEIT & o

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these financial statements is historical
cost.

wHFTEEEMSMEENOVSHRFEEEZFELHE - HiTRERIE - ZFHM -
EITRBRE2FWMITERROEG > UERSNEMBPASTENZ2 MR - 4%
BT RERNRIE ERAELBREEMEGXRBER THIANAEENEZMHAT o
ERBEMIAXBEARSE - W2 RBEFEITREBIRIENH A XA~ R RGN
KEENEM Bt ERIXE5EGENEBMTR -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis of making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEGMUTREMKENORESAEFELRT - MEIT2TEITR2ZMAFHLITE
BFN2THRNHIABEREIT MBITSZWEFRRKN 2R N2ESFR
REEITEIR B INE KRBT -

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

HEeEXRB2UTERRITEH TS RMERMXBOUTHIM - TN ARRELHRIZ - X
EREAGEITIRTAFENTABREER T UMKERNKE - S &A =M AR
B 0K D & B0 SRS RIR BT o

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
next year.

BE-T)\FZA=THLFENETULERUFECEH X UEEXFEES
MSH/EN2RT A -

Certain comparative figures for the year ended 31 March 2018 have been reclassified
to conform to the current year’s presentation of the Fund’s financial statements.
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Wf 35 4 2% B O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITH R w Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 TRAFRE/MAMR Financial assets and financial liabilities
@ WHEFWIARITE Initial recognition and measurement

ETNEMAT BREINCESFIR B UCK R R HoAlh B R IR - B2 Y < % A 0k
F o RITFERARIN S RRITLER ©

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and
bank balances.

ETNEMAREBRE/EES - MR M BN KT R R E AR K
BREMKE -

The Fund’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other
payables, amounts due to related parties and provision for employee benefits.

ESEMRNBREMIANGNET S Z2HBIANERERASRERAM - T
Mg > TRA~MERATEAFETE  BMERERREZE TR
RFHRITEZFERAGMEEIITNZZEA

)=

48

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial recognition, financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value plus or minus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets or the
issue of the financial liabilities.

—F—-/)\FEMAH—HiE Classification and subsequent measurement from
WoERHEHBITE 1 April 2018
ERPEBVSIREENEIS@RTEIMIS NG B BEMBEMATH
KNEHBFUSERMEBZZBERAEITE  BAExeR A~ REERE AT 2R
NEWMWILSEAMBEE  BEAINSRNNAXNO RS LFE - 7 E =8
SIESRIENF2.36) FIANMEBERASHRERAITE -

After the adoption of HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (note 3.1), the Fund classifies
all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, on the basis that they are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash flows and the contractual
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. The measurement
of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the expected credit loss model
as described in note 2.3(e).
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Ivf 55 ¥ 2% Bt U (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESIHTHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eRAFRER MG (w) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
) —Z=F—/)\FEMHA—HiE Classification and subsequent measurement from

E’J/\*&/H\Fﬁ'%(ﬁ) 1 April 2018 (continued)

KEEMEBXZEUNEERBA NS B ACAMEHEKAME - AR D RFEINE X B R
BRI B M A B ST B J5 0K o SRER A RE R AL B Z & B R 5 Sl B B AR A AR 1)
WEY T I & WS - FrIARIL T B3 7~ B K E 518 3k & B 01 BT 0 B 45 A B P @
AR - ESETHKGANEN - 25222 B TANRAE A LK KA
AenE BEFA2URIMHERSR - AXITEERE S KR F <8 FrA YE
BN TFEARTHNER  KFMNARMEEMENSHITLL

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of the financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates the expected cash
flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument but does
not consider the expected credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or
received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

HeRBEMETRABRDRNEFAERANR R IZBHKANETE -

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

HINAEERRERATNLSRALALIN  TEAEXR“EHF K- &

MR EEFT K -

=

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.

© =ZZF—/)\FWMAB—HB Classification and subsequent measurement prior to
MWoRRHEFITE 1 April 2018
*ETEE/% TENETERIE - BIARITE] EENERESNIETER
R~ Mﬂﬂﬁl?ﬁi—ﬂﬂﬁﬂiﬂ‘]iaﬁ BEERTZ RN - MESTD
TEBZHBERZAE - WX EA K ES VI DITE I K& N HBIKRK - KA
Sk R ) 28 0 1% B 48 B AR B 0 BR E R (E = 102 (20 8) 51 nk (Bt E2.3(f) »

Under HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, the Fund’s
financial assets, which were non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that were not quoted in an active market and which the Fund had no
intention of trading, were classified as loans and receivables and were carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method less impairment losses, if any
(note 2.3(f)).
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Wf 35 4 2% B O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITH R w Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eRAFRER MG Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(©

—E—-/)\FMWM A —HAl Classification and subsequent measurement prior to
WoERHEBITEM® 1 April 2018 (continued)
—F)\FHA-HAEENERNAGEN X LREFRITES S —/\FOA—H
2 &9 48 & (B )E2.3(b)) °

The classification of the Fund’s financial liabilities and their subsequent measurement
prior to 1 April 2018 were the same as those from 1 April 2018 (note 2.3(b)).

EEEHRIA Derecognition
AN RA BRI REBHNSNINNERN  RZERA S ERBE AL KR
WM RERE LR ZSRA~TSBEIEHBIA -

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

LAENERNRSEBERIBUR 2N ZERAR2EOEHBIA -

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

“E-)\FENA—HEHW Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018
SRR ORE

BXRPBEBEMSMEENEIS (HE3NE  EeEBHEKAAETEN SRR
FE (R RBR AN R ARSI B AKX A AT EMHEASHRRBIAMENN S
ﬁgﬁé}ﬂfﬁbﬁﬁ@ﬂi MBI ERT R EEMBUR T A VR FEIAAKRE
= AN B A

After the adoption of HKFRS 9 (note 3.1), the Fund applies a three-stage approach
to measure expected credit losses on financial assets (other than trade receivables)
measured at amortised cost and to recognise the corresponding loss allowances
and impairment losses or reversals, with the change in credit risk since initial
recognition determining the measurement bases for expected credit losses:

F1MER 12N AMEERS M’
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

EBBRINAK  RITANERXRIFTRIEEMN  KATMHERSHIR
RAEHREHF12DARNARERENZL S I BN ER S RAED TABEIA

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit losses that
represent the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.
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Ivf 55 ¥ 2% Bt U (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESIHTHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eRAFRER MG (w) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
e =F—/N\FWMAB—HEH Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018

SRR ORE (&) (continued)

E2NE K ATMBERTR — FEMREIE
Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses — not credit impaired

=BV INAK - 2B T ANER X AL - B FHIERBE KA
EATR(RRESHR TANTRE RN AAE ATRE L I8 E ) F 4 5] 26 7
ER TR TLATIA

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of the financial instrument are recognised.

EINER KATMEERSHR — ERBIE
Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses — credit impaired

FemITECMIEERBIE  SHUKATBRERTHR - FE WA N KA K bR A
RITAMERANEMIFRKEELFITE -

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected credit
losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.

RMERFHNSRES - ERBS T XKATNBERSROESHITE -

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

1] JE E 15 FH X B8 A 1 Determining significant increases in credit risk

B

EENMRER  EeEEREMIATHREALRTVEBIABRAERTOMEAS
MERNEIFZONNEE LT e TEMNEAXNKRELTRIEBIEMN - BXRITES
EZEBELRRERLER  UEKAEFEENTE - EAE—XZ T —INEXE
BRAFHHITRKRANEREBEINEMOES,  ZERA~2WITIENERAR
R

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by comparing
the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life as at the reporting date
with that as at the date of initial recognition. The assessment considers quantitative
and qualitative historical information as well as forward-looking information. A
financial asset is assessed to be credit impaired when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset
have occurred.
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Wf 35 4 2% B O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITH R w Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eRAFRER MG Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(e)

—E-)\EWNA—HEHMW Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018
SRR ORE (&) (continued)

WA JE E 1= A X B¢ A 1§ Determining significant increases in credit risk
1200 (4) (continued)

ESHENPSEEEM EITFTHEAVBRBIAAREANRE ST KBIEIN - LA T
mmE eRIARARGEANREROEERE  HFEERKREER  FEHRXNK
W RHEMEXEE -

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective assessment,
financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics,
taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other relevant factors.

SN REATFRNRABHNRTEHRRANBEEANG - Ko BTAE KR
BORRE  AXSVFAERAAZEEZNELNNBIRAONS RER
£ 2NN EIEEARK - LSS R ITANERRKSRITENETHELR
R I AN °

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered
to have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty or
borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not having
increased significantly since initial recognition.

EEMASTRRE ZEBASCEGHERSRESTME - XERETKAE
VERFREESREFTEME - EERELREHENSFAE2ERIRN

7RIS

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have
been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.
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Ivf 55 ¥ 2% Bt U (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESIHTHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
23 eRAFRER MG (w) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
€ =F—/\FWMHB—H&EH Impairment of financial assets from 1 April 2018
SRR ORE (&) (continued)
ITEFRIIE A= Measurement of expected credit losses

SR T ASTHIERS IR LS B T A 7E T8 200 M 82 T 1% 25 5 0 f
HHEASHREFEERASHINE - AL ERNBRANENTELHNS
RESESTHARANNG AR EAMERE - £4BASERE BN
WAE - ESRIRIA MK EE RIS R LR 8 BT B R Rt
BBt ARIS R BONEREBNEE T BRBEHSH -

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and probability-
weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls) over
the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the difference
between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the contract and the
cash flows that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset that is credit
impaired at the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected credit losses as
the difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

H Z—ZF—/)\FEWMAB—HHB Impairment of financial assets prior to 1 April 2018
W€ B R = RE
CHATCTHKEESES M REEER TG UBEREERNMREILE - &
FHEREILERE  BESHSNZAFOKEESKRERANOSRMEATIG R
TEAEMBARRIERENNECBNEZD - ALEKERATIA - WEFHAE
SHREE  HIEXES5EBIARBESHRERINSEHREX NZRESHRaESE
Was kA B -

The carrying amount of financial assets was reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there was objective evidence of impairment. If any impairment
evidence existed, an impairment loss was recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such impairment
loss decreased and the decrease could be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss had been recognised, the impairment loss was reversed
through the statement of comprehensive income.

08 &# LM EMAEEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



Wf 35 4 2% B O (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITH R w Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 b ~ B EEM Property, plant and equipment

T—AA=F/NA—BRAESOHYL  RFREN KV ARRIRILE S FT@ S
R ETERYERAINMEEAK - A—AN=ZF/)\A—BEHWNY L 1RER
25 M IR M A M AR o

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were
measured initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council

Resolution for the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment acquired since
1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

ATl 1% % K 28 51 LA B ANE HBR RT3 1B RAE BUE S 5 51 ik (K1 )£2.6) -
— TAA=F/\A—BRAEZESNEADL: K&
— RELSBSMEBRERBMSEM TF RASKE  UREMIFIN -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.6):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings and other equipment.

7 1B R4 BB 18 TR BB A AT 4E A B B4 0 U B O A O A
BRI

— BREW 304
— EBREM 5-104F
- BV RAKEE 5%
- A% 5%

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as

follows:

—  Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5-10 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESIHTHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Ylb ~ R BRI () Property, plant and equipment (continued)

T AN=F)\A—BRAESHN L (NES WL FAEM) A NIESTIBE =

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEDL  RERBFMORBEALERS 2SR~ HKREE 2 BNEFHRKRE - I
AFHERT2EWERNFEIA

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of
disposal.

2.5 L E™ Intangible assets
TERFBREBANB R ERR RS TR BN IER T A K AE - & BN
HEXERRNRLEAT MESAERBARKEETKALIE  BEXOALZRLHK
B c RANTFERBEEETIRARMEZRA - TR IZKABENR 21T H R E
] BB = 132 51 0k (i )F2.6)

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised
development costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of
computer software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible
and the Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The
expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets
are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

THERFHMERGITAIERBFHGEEI0F)NBELEINA2E KRR -

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITH R w Significant accounting policies (continued)
26 BEER~HBE Impairment of fixed assets

2.7

2.8

BER™  BREDL - RELRSEM UELTERSNIKEELZES MRS A 1HE - A
EECLIARELIR -EARETRMASNKEES TEAWE R WExFEE
SHRAESEARAERABIN RO AIREHANELAFERDERASERERE S
MR SE

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to identify any indication of
impairment. If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

ZREHE Cash equivalents
ZRUsEEHAERBESHRE  ZFMBEAEWAREBHBTBI3NA - HEr
AHERAEHBTNIAE  MENEZIHXE K -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at the date of acquisition.

1 FE W\ Deferred revenue

EEEBERRZ TR EFFPINRN  SE S E B LXK HRSIA R UL FA -
HeoBEAYNTHIAANBIERA - ESEBERSUBITEBAOREN 2548
FaIA B REUR A - FHRLUR A INLATRIA ©

If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to consideration,
before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund recognises its contract
liability as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the deferred revenue and recognises
revenue when the Fund transfers the service and, therefore, satisfies its performance
obligation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESIHTHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
29 ERER Employee benefits

HIWEABRAZSAMAGHNATL - Fo  NAFMERFRIAXYERARBERR
SHEFEANITEEBIAAKR BRASAME  BANT BN TXBETER AT
BXBR(HRFEDETRANERERFEERN  HERARBERARSAEFEX
e

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities, and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants,
staff on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are
charged as expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

REAZERAREZRIBENAZIANKEARCERE TN FTRFA XM H @ H T X
R EMATHBHEPRANRSITVHOHRT 2ERERP I -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged
by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For other staff,
contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

210 B L FEBH Notional profits tax
BEMSZOAINEINRE)ESHENSTAE BEFF—+tF+A=Z+E£HH ' K
RERESRABNXN—ERXMARENEHBIBLAER)  ZRMERE(F S F
PIDBHEMITE - UTEESH B YNGR RAH 21T R

The Fund has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
prior to 27 December 2017, the Government had required the Fund to pay to the
Government an amount in lieu of profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the
basis of the provisions of the Inland Revenue Ordinance. The accounting policies adopted
by the Fund for notional profits tax were as follows:

(@ FEANMBHLEBEAYHE N ZELERIA = MAGRHOES -

Notional profits tax expense for the year comprised current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities.

(o) AHEIWMBAANEE MR AR RE B AR KRB RO R EN T
MR AR FE N BT -

Current tax was the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using

tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITH R w Significant accounting policies (continued)
210 & XA 15 ) Notional profits tax (continued)

(©

166 FE B TN 53 7 N S R W S C R ED R e e S IK (B S ER B B Ak T B 2 R EY
AN M SR E B e E M A o BB IUA 7~ 0 R AR E MRS = 10 R
Hemreit e

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arose from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arose from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

PP 336 SE TR DL S 5T M R SR AT RE B R IR B & K1) T DA 45 A 6 JEFX T 82 7= » 35 T 7
A e

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it was
probable that future taxable profits would be available against which the assets
could be utilised, were recognised.

BERMANB NS T RRBZANACOKEEZMBPLERIB 2T RE
MEHELEMIEHFERNHREITE o BERIMA =R AGRHTEIITE -

The amount of deferred tax recognised was measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities were not discounted.

BERIMA NKEEESE M REAEF TR - NMBTHERBH LR & T
VA SR I AE 5 15 55 M) 1 B 06 FE A T 6T 7 3 DA FIORL © #5 HORL Y 6 FE AR T 6T S 2 T
HI Sk LR % WO B2 IR B N B R [

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset was reviewed at each reporting date
and was reduced to the extent that it was no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit would be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction was reversed to the extent that it became probable that sufficient taxable
profit would be available.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESIHTHRw Significant accounting policies (continued)
210 & XA 15 (s Notional profits tax (continued)

AMm BZF—tLF+_A-tEEE E2XNBIXNBNFNEHR - T-FT—LF
TRt ER NRBUNMERER K EEHMAGRERSEEHEIA - MEXK
AEHE—ZT)\F=A=t—HIEFERN2EKFZRT LM ITO) -

However, the Fund is no longer required to pay notional profits tax with effect from
27 December 2017. The balance of notional profits tax payable and the balance of
deferred tax liabilities as at 27 December 2017 were derecognised, with corresponding
income recognised in the statement of comprehensive income for the year ended
31 March 2018 (note 6).

211 WL N HY B IA Revenue recognition
ARNEEMSHREENEISS[RERFEGHNZRALRG (H)F3.2) E£BH-_F—/)\F
MA—HRE  2FERMERBEARENRSUBTEHBEATRAEN  KES MR
ZORSPINFRNEO T WIAEFEAHNKRA - E_FT—/)\FHA—HFT - WA=
ERMPERS S TLATIA ©

From 1 April 2018, after the adoption of HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (note 3.2), the Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when
it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at
the amount of consideration to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for
the service. Prior to 1 April 2018, revenue was recognised as services were provided.

M B AR SEBR N RIE AR 1177 U A ©
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

212 5h M E Foreign currency translation
REFIHIIRG  EXZLAALCERRERNEL - LEEMITENEDHR=RAMH
HRBEBLERRERNBT - INCHMEFENLEARERSH  2E2EKERTP
7 RUNE

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
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2. FESITH R w Significant accounting policies (continued)
2183k EATL Related parties

EeRRE(EEESZIDNY  HEBNE TR 2118 FR > ELEAR
WHEHFEEREALTHITRS - REALTBRBASZERHEHIT HbEsES - AR
XBAMEGREEZ MM BE A -

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other trading
funds and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the
Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

3. 21T HERE Changes in accounting policies

BERARUMA2MA TETHEXEBITNETAWSFSHREENHTASITHER - AT
FIEARNB AN SMEENEISRFEISSMmENT M ZFFTENHBITHESH
SUEEHREE MW °

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are effective for the current
accounting period. None of them impact on the accounting policies of the Fund except for
the adoption of HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15 as set out below.

EEIORARMEARSTHEI 1 AR A R A7) 37 N 3kis 7% (i E22) »

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (note 22).

31 EBMFI/E AN E9S HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”
[£rtTH |
EAVBSIREENBZISHRTEESITENEINS - FEEMZIREENEOSH S/
B 2RAGEE—EELFSHIMENEGAONINRITERE  HHEXHATE -

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39. It sets out the requirements for recognising and measuring
financial assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items.
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3. 2ITBERZT @ Changes in accounting policies (continued)

31 FEBMFIRE AN EI9S HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)
[T A
HE2EREEEVISHEENFISHIENE _F—/)\FLWA—BNEEIEIE
RN BAEMSZIREENEISMEBEINLERAR - BARMNEEMSIREENZE
FONZE—)\FUA—HNIMBMKEEHTEMW o WS ITHEKM T RARAE
EMREZMETIAT o

The Fund has applied HKFRS 9 retrospectively to items that existed as at 1 April 2018
in accordance with the transition requirements without restating comparative information.
The carrying amounts of the items as at 1 April 2018 have not been impacted by the initial
application of HKFRS 9. The nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting
policies are set out below.

Tt B 0 Classification of financial assets
EBAMBREENFISBLRETDPHN=ZATELR  (VIRHBBEXAEITE: ()RA
FEITAEMLARDZITE KR AFEITARDZKITE - BESIHENEINSH
P BEBEHFORE TRENKKZ  TEEESRE~RIZAFEITAR
TR EBAT  ERAXLELFBRR -REEEVSREENFEIS  ERETHD
KXEETEERBSRASTMIZIEAREENNERERFR °

HKFRS 9 classifies financial assets into three principal categories: measured at
() amortised cost; (i) at fair value through other comprehensive income; and (iii) at fair
value through profit or loss. These supersede HKAS 39’s categories of held-to-maturity
investments, loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss. The classification of financial assets under HKFRS 9
is based on the business model under which the financial asset is managed and its
contractual cash flow characteristics.

ES RN RATK LAWK (R ERAETTE)NEREA  CREFH DR NIEM
HEAEITENSRE” (HE230) —T—/\F=ZA=+—BHNKEES T —/)\F
MA—HHKEEHER -

The Fund’s financial assets previously classified as loans and receivables (carried
at amortised cost) were reclassified to financial assets measured at amortised cost
(note 2.3(b)). The carrying amounts as at 31 March 2018 were the same as those as
at 1 April 2018.
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3. 21ITBERZE® Changes in accounting policies (continued)

3.1

3.2

HFBMEIKEAENEIS HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)
[£R T A

=t B A Impairment of financial assets

FEEMSHMEEMNEISHIMBACEASRIBELRRTEEIHENE0SH[E 4
SRR - HTEMBERASREL T MASNEANLNFLITE - FHitm
HERSHOBINNE  2BRAZTEITENESHEFETRIBERFTF - &
THBRMERAETENSR A RATHOTGERSRIER (FF)E2.3()  BIRK
BHHORENTE  HemE-T T —/\FUA—BNKEEHLZMW -

HKFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss” model in HKAS 39 with the “expected credit loss”
model. The expected credit loss model requires an ongoing measurement of credit
risk associated with a financial asset and therefore recognises expected credit losses
earlier than under the “incurred loss” accounting model in HKAS 39. The Fund applies
the new expected credit loss model to the financial assets measured at amortised cost
(note 2.3(e)). The initial application of the new impairment requirements had no impact
on the carrying amounts of the financial assets as at 1 April 2018.

EBMEIREENZEI5S HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
[REEFEHAZWAN] Customers”
EEMSIHREENFEISSEHREBSITENFISSIKAIMBBSITENENSER
BN MBETEFAENHBRAFN LR ANBIAERT B SHEMZEN - FEMSIR
LHENBI5SHIIAFTIINEZENTE  BEELEMSRENERAE THRRERTER AN
WAMNESRENER - €30 - SEIFAEME -

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for recognising revenue and some
costs from contracts with customers, replacing HKAS 18 “Revenue” and HKAS 11
“Construction Contracts”. HKFRS 15 also introduces additional disclosure requirements
which aim to enable users of the financial statements to understand the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.

HLEREFELENTE 2EIAR T /\FHEA-BIARTKOELEBRNEEN
FwE /EJ”'J%'%? ﬁﬁHT/\EﬁlJtt LRAK  BRRPE AW SMELENFE155 %
BXEMDMAE T -F—)\FUNA—BNKEEEKXFZMW

In accordance with the transition requirements, the Fund has elected to apply HKFRS 15
retrospectively only to contracts that were not completed before 1 April 2018 without
restating comparative information. The initial application of HKFRS 15 has not impacted
the carrying amounts of any items as at 1 April 2018.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. 2ITBERZT @ Changes in accounting policies (continued)

32 EBMSIHEENEISS HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
[REBEFEHN2ZW AN Ig  Customers” (continued)
HETEINASITHRE B2 F=ZA=1+t—"HIFENTMINE  H&my
RAEIBIBEBBEBMEZHREENEI5STMRMH WA ST R )E211) TR0 ©

The accounting policies for revenue adopted under HKFRS 15 (note 2.11) have not
affected the amounts of any items in the year ended 31 March 2019 compared to the
previous accounting policies.

4. KBEFPESAHAZWA Revenue from contracts with
customers

2019 2018

VIR X E Registration of documents 191,592 196,972
= Search 90,842 92,140
REHEIR Copying 110,035 88,593
WA HR & Reports on title 60,358 60,288
BT RARS e-Alert services 35,197 25,709
b = 7 RIEARS Owners’ corporation services 15,202 16,717
HAty Others 11,307 10,312
B#n Total 514,533 490,731

ESERFANTENENRE  ETEFRAFFREHAPEXMEMEER L BEILHNE
REMEFHRS - EFAREWRSMABE S TORSTE - HEABREES IR,
BRAANRS % - 22 RERERSOANBEITESHRTE  HENEBERRKANLINER
AR %% o

The Fund’s performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing
services, for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land
records, to the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee for
each service in advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening
an account with the Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is
rendered and recognises the fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

ErRXxEATRELVETREIARS T E  ReRERKTRSHRANBEITELTUE @ HbE
B [B) 5 % i W 0 2 BR A AR 5 A IABR 55 2% -

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its performance

obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on a full cost
recovery basis.
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e (=32 Operating costs

2019 2018

AT#H Staff costs 322,894 307,973
—MEEFx General operating expenses 16,928 15,392
BB AN AR 5 T2 Computer service charges 32,782 32,751
He LERH Rental and management charges 25,616 21,491
AR 1T FE A Central administrative overheads 3,627 3,528
718 K b 4 Depreciation and amortisation 16,106 13,556
4 E B E RS Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 25
=it %A Audit fees 771 702
=il Total 418,724 395,418
Ha g A Other income

2019 2018

A Interest from:
— RITEXK — bank deposits 10,925 6,152
— INCEESTFR — placement with the
Exchange Fund 27,241 20,599
A & & TE I aR Gain on disposal of fixed assets 4 —
ERi=k BV VENE=BYE Derecognition of notional
FEMMBEHR MG profits tax payable and
deferred tax liabilities — 9,779
=il Total 38,170 36,530

TE—EFT-_A-+LA BAEXAAEcEEMBAXNBXMERERE - T
TE LT R ER  AFERR - FATBRBRESEERNAZEEEZEENANE
BREELHR - RIFZHAR B(EEESFIERNETFEZEZECHTNETERE
Z YK B W IMBA R LB -

Prior to 27 December 2017, the Government had required all trading funds to pay notional
profits tax and dividends to the Government. On 27 December 2017, the Court of Final
Appeal handed down its judgement in a judicial review case concerning the Office of the
Communications Authority Trading Fund. According to the judgement, it was an error of law
to construe the Trading Funds Ordinance as permitting the inclusion in budgets of the trading
fund of projections for notional tax or dividends.
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6. Htlg N Other income (continued)

BRTHREERTMSZH -B-F—LF+ A+ LtAE AEEEESXABAK
XA NFEREEE - T2F—tF+ - A=+EHB  AUTE7.3F B THNA B XHF
MERNMA22067 B TTHEERMAGEHOTHIIN MBXBANEEE-F—/)\F
ZA=t—HLEFERNcEBmRPHEIAC

Subsequent to the judgement, the Government made a change in financial arrangement
whereby all trading funds are no longer required to pay notional profits tax and dividends to the
Government with effect from 27 December 2017. The balances of notional profits tax payable
of HK$7.573 million and deferred tax liabilities of HK$2.206 million as at 27 December 2017
were derecognised, with corresponding income recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended 31 March 2018.

7. EBERFERE Rate of return on fixed assets

BERTEHREZN L LERFZ(TEREFNEWAMFELH)BRIABERSFH2EITE
HUABS PEOARXREKX L BEEETEEDL BEEBMAMLEET - MEBEESAAKXEZ
WMHRARIRIKE NEFEEARTEIRES9% (ZF —)\F :5.9%) K B FF °

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding
interest income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed
as a percentage. Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets.
The Fund is expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 5.9% (2018: 5.9%)
per year as determined by the Financial Secretary.
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Property, plant and equipment

TR Bh %8
ERY BESE REE
Equipment,
Land Furniture
and Computer and Motor
Buildings Equipment Fittings  Vehicles
A& Cost
E-F—tFMNA—H At 1 April 2017 350,000 167,903 15,630 244 533777
NE Additions - 9,751 284 - 10,035
HE Disposals - (2,506) - - (2,506)
E-Z—)\F=A=+—H At 31 March 2018 350,000 175,148 15,914 244 541,306
E-ZE-)\EMB—-A At 1 April 2018 350,000 175,148 15,914 244 541,306
RE Additions - 10,729 5,070 - 15,799
HE Disposals - (1,121) (1,988) - (3,109)
E-Z-AFE=A=+—-H At 31 March 2019 350,000 184,756 18,996 244 553,996
ZitHE Accumulated
depreciation

E-E—tFMA—H At 1 April 2017 91146 161,458 14,643 244 267,491
FEHA Charge for the year 3,851 5,105 419 - 9,375
HE Disposals - (2,478) - - (2,478)
E-Z—-)\F=A=+—H At 31 March 2018 94,997 164,085 15,062 244 274,388
E-Z-)\EmMA—-AH At 1 April 2018 94,997 164,085 15,062 244 274,388
FERA Charge for the year 3,851 5,914 1,173 - 10,938
HE Disposals - (1,121) (1,988) - (3,109)
E-Z-hHE=B=+—-H At 31 March 2019 98,848 168,878 14,247 244 282,217
ik T % B Net book value
E-ZE-NE=HA=1+—-H At 31 March 2019 251,152 15,878 4,749 - 271,779
EZF-)\F=A=+—H At 31 March 2018 255,003 11,063 852 - 266,918
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9. TEHEF Intangible assets

BN AEEBRASTREA
Computer software licences
and system development

costs

2019 2018
DN Cost
EFEH At beginning of year 203,115 196,806
NE Additions 8,278 6,386
HE Disposals - 77)
EFXR At end of year 211,393 203,115
Rit v 4 Accumulated amortisation
TEFEA At beginning of year 193,013 188,909
FEHA Charge for the year 5,168 4,181
& Disposals - (77)
FEF & At end of year 198,181 193,013
K H % B Net book value
FEF K At end of year 13,212 10,102
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10. ISCE S BFER Placement with the Exchange Fund

INCEESTFRERNCT2{IZ B T (ZFE— )\ F: 6465128 L) EF560B T NAE R
116212 B T (ZF — )\F : 8,650 B L) NIREHE AKE M RIS F B - FZHNEIR
F(BEFEZFERID  BRTERRAS -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$676.2 million
(2018: HK$646.5 million), being the principal sums of HK$560 million and interest paid but not
yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$116.2 million (2018: HK$86.5 million). The term of
the placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of principal
sums cannot be withdrawn.

SNCEESHFRMNERSFIARENEESETE - ZEXRINLCEZRAEA T E6FH
FHFERALR  ISFHBRMAHRSE L —NFENTHFERRE  LO%HN TR - WE
BERSE —F-NFEEEENEF29%  —FT—/)\FNEF46% °

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is
the average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past
six years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year
subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been
fixed at 2.9% per annum for the year 2019 and at 4.6% per annum for the year 2018.

1. Ntk R EM S Y F I Trade and other receivables

2019 2018

Rz W bR FR Trade receivables 12,224 12,998
IVRRW PSS Accrued interest from:
— RITTER — bank deposits 5,536 2,485
— INSCEESFERK — placement with the
Exchange Fund 4,835 7,333
A FR I Prepayments 3,448 3,129
Ze Deposits 9 7
=il Total 26,052 25,952
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12. 5SEFHNENER Contract balances with customers
(@ MW RImMAMEAHREF~ Receivables and contract assets

SREAREMRAZFEAENRSMS  ERE AN R B E T HE 8 &K
KK > ETRETFREALTHORS > EREAON YRGS REH T VSRR ERFH
RIHE R AEMRR > MESIHRAEMR T EMERSHENR” - ETHMRS
HTEF2MARSER > REESHRBETANUKTIRE DR -

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance
of receivables at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 11. For
services provided to related parties, the balance of receivables at the reporting date is
presented as amounts due from related parties in the statement of financial position. The
Fund does not have any contract assets arising from these two categories of services.
For other services, since customers pay the service fees in advance, the Fund does not
have any receivables or contract assets.

(b) &ANAMH Contract liabilities
EeHERBEFMANTEARRATFREERSORE 2 TMSRAKFARTEK A
MERTIE - DT

The Fund’s obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has received
advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in the
statement of financial position, as analysed below:

16 FE YT N Deferred revenue 2019 2018

JE AR &5 % Registration fees 6,463 7477
BFIRRRS % e-Alert service fees 5,079 2,213
H b Bz &5 2% Other service fees 1,724 1,544
=X - Total 13,266 11,234
(A Representing:

o) U Current liabilities 8,505 9,159
3E 7 o L fR Non-current liabilities 4,761 2,075
BEn Total 13,266 11,234
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12. EEFHNEAYE Re Contract balances with customers (continued)

(b)

SRR EAC Contract liabilities (continued)
FRBEMANERDEREESHEREET IO REETHNEHATTINRS
MIELE - 2K BEXBFRABRSHBLEKRAS TSFERNIKRIEEIANBA - EA
BEW AN S F1ERKBINAWA  SEEAEFEHARRNATAARSNIE °

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the
transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially
unsatisfied) at the reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert services, the
Fund expects to recognise as revenue within eight years. For other deferred revenue, the
Fund expects to recognise as revenue within one year. No consideration from contracts
with customers is not included in the transaction price.

FRBIEWAERONERNZHITINAT

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown below:

2019 2018

EF W RPH®ELE Decrease due to recognition
WAFFNIKFIL  as revenue during the
LN year that was included in
the balances of deferred

revenue at beginning of year (6,208) (4,698)

HAFERNWETNEZFEA Increase due to advance
1 3 A1 payments received during
the year 8,240 8,184

13. EF &€ Customers’ deposits

14.

BREFIRHRSIKRRNRSE

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.
BARENEKE Provision for employee benefits
RN ETERESARAIRHNRS S TR AFRA M I A6 (LKHHE2.9) -

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up
to the reporting date (also see note 2.9).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

EBEEERK Trading fund capital
AR NESHIRR -

This represents the Government’s investment in the Fund.

16. IR BB & R Retained earnings
2019 2018
EFEYNER Balance at beginning of year 1,137,397 963,279
FELLHEWE Total comprehensive income
for the year 133,979 131,843
EABM AR E Transfer from proposed
dividend - 42,275
EFLPER Balance at end of year 1,271,376 1,137,397

BE-E—tF+_A-ttHE E2XTNBRBAIMNKEM E) - Bt » F-F—t4F
+= H TtH - RB4227T5 BT AR BEEREEEE_T—)\F=ZA= + HiEF
ERNELEZERBAF -

With effect from 27 December 2017, the Fund is no longer required to pay dividends to the
Government (note 6). Accordingly, the balance of proposed dividend as at 27 December 2017
of HK$42.275 million was transferred back to the retained earnings during the year ended
31 March 2018.

17. e RERPINE Cash and cash equivalents

2019 2018
WNe RBEITER Cash and bank balances 24,369 22,288
RITIER Bank deposits 537,000 435,000
/N Subtotal 561,369 457,288

B RAB HR N3 A Less: Bank deposits with

A E®IRITE R original maturities
over three months (537,000) (435,000)
NeEkERNE Cash and cash equivalents 24,369 22,288
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

18. RIEALIR S Related party transactions

BRTEAMSMEROEMIEIBREN SR EALRSII FREXREALTHITHNEMER
RBHERT

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related
party transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

@ EEMRXKEATREREMRZEELHXEEMN BERIHEFEME L F 2@
R FEIAMUARIRE AR L FTREARS - XERSZSAESTEKHLWAR
137412 B L (ZE —)\F 114528 T0) - X TETEEN F4NREEZEFEHZ2WA
T e

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of
land registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title, and
owners’ corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services amounted
to HK$137.4 million (2018: HK$114.5 million). This amount is included in revenue from
contracts with customers under note 4.

) REATMESRHENBSBEAXREN PR - PRITBEMTFITHRS - £&
TEIX L R 5575 ) B FF 2 13,4007 B L (ZF —)\F : 32007 B JT) - X MBI EE
B ESRE (ERC AT o

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation,
central administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted
to HK$34 million (2018: HK$32 million). This amount is included in operating costs under
note 5.

) MFEATMANBEER=EOFBEBEIR o XLA~HEKANI60FET(ZF—)\F:
28778 TT) °

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total
cost of these assets amounted to HK$4.6 million (2018: HK$0.28 million).

B 736 5 A 32 45 FR 25 0 M 28 05 5 X A IR 25 0 M 2R B R R PR R — 4R BT B DR
TREARRNES  WBERAG—H EFREBM/AXEATHRS - WEKE 2 HK
AT AUE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis,
that is, at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to
the public or on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related
parties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10. SR X E BB Financial risk management
@ WRARBE Investment policy

HEUFERTHOOARRABEINLESHERMRITERNERA™ - RAKNRE
ERBRAMEESLESRRK BETCRERBMALNES - HTEHMBXRH
7 o

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions are made
according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury,
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

(b) =AM Credit risk
EARKRESBTAN B TEBTRAMBELS IS —FEZMHIREHNRK -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

HEeWERNRK  TR2RORTINCESFR - N WK RN E Al N YR~ B W< = A
TR - RITERRRITER - ESUTENEERR - ARFLERITFENERNE -

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund,
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and bank
balances. The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit risks
is monitored on an ongoing basis.

HREBERARG AT SR ERTEBOBIRT « XS RAF N
BEGARR - sHESRESTRIARBEASRORTITE B TEHAR
MSHFATEAX o

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
These financial assets are considered to have a low credit risk. The loss allowances are
measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which are assessed to
be immaterial by the Fund.

RITFARMRITERNEARET  UBBIEFRBENTLR 20T

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings
designated by Moody’s or their equivalents, is shown below:

2019 2018

ERITH: Credit rating:
Aal £ Aa3 Aal to Aa3 23,495 21,068
Al £ A3 Al to A3 286,100 239,100
Baal & Baa3 Baal to Baa3 251,000 196,000
& Total 560,595 456,168
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

19. £ XS B H =) Financial risk management (continued)
(b) 15 KB () Credit risk (continued)

BAREMEMAFATARENTE  EEMBMERSRERM -

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, their expected
credit losses were minimal.

EREAESNEB ARSI ENZRSERNRHRTAMBLE TEKEE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the reporting
date is equal to their carrying amounts.

TR & X Liquidity risk
MARENEIERE—ERBEREUABITE SR ABERNTEHNL -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

RIFE(EEESZN) E2MNTHASERE  BREARISHRERRR - IR
MEARIKME ESHBRECHERINEMBORIRETE  BRELRFE
BRI eHE UTERKEHNRIAEHFE -EEeNRIRSNRRE  WEEY
MR RENRER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash
management, including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject
to approval by the Financial Secretary. The Fund’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term. As the Fund has
a strong liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity risk.

2 X & Interest rate risk
MEXKIEEAMAMELZY MBI T HREIXG c FIEXLATH— 59 RHAFEFEX
s M &RmEF RN -

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates.
This can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate
risk.

RFEMENEEERTANNFEET MR L MEINONI - B TESHR
TEFRNERCHMIA  SAMHNRER LT TANRNFEESTEK - A
BT EREREHEMERNEINR TN ENEGI2FWERKAERES
BY & M fiE 2 o

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’s bank deposits
bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase.
However, as all these financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market
interest rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the Fund’s profit and reserves.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

19. £ F XS B EH =) Financial risk management (continued)
d) FIZEX = Interest rate risk (Continued)

RenENERREEBRIANKKINSRECAT N ELH MK N - EE
TRENEANISRENENR  AAEFANTIESRITALIR IR SR T
B o

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed to
material cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing
interest at a floating rate.

e) MK K Currency risk
MR EERIEN A FEXARNERELCRELEXEME AN o

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

HEN—RULZSXZBABTNELN  AM A5 EMMAKE

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ETUETHEMUNRR  ETAETESETES  ESOHMARER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very
low level of currency risk.

ERER  AETARCH B A~ LA BET(CE—)\F: 68T - RRNE
BAFRAEEBACIIABITT AR

At the reporting date, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2018: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

() HtemXEE Other financial risk
EeRTEF - AEEMNIINCESHERERMIF10MEMANE N S RXE - F
ZE-NF=ZA=+t—H REZZE/N\FRZZF-NFHEREN, B0 E X
(ZFE—/)\F 50N EL)MEMEXRTE @ HitFEAF RMESEEM R 340775

T(ZEF—)\F 32058 TT) °

The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (note 10). It
was estimated that, as at 31 March 2019, a 50 basis point (2018: 50 basis point)
increase/decrease in the interest rates for 2018 and 2019, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$3.4 million
(2018: HK$3.2 million).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

19. £ XS B H =) Financial risk management (continued)
@ 2A¥E Fair values

FEEBEMZRENERITANRFERREREBNMZHMRNEE - REZFMH
WA MAIEHEMEEDEAREBOHRBIE I EE A FE-

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the reporting date. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values
are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on
market conditions existing at the reporting date.

FrE2@ TENNUSERNFEMRRIMEET KNS AT SRR ATIK

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal
to or not materially different from their fair values.

20. BmARHEE Capital commitments

21.

EZZ-NAF=ZA=1+—8" E2B MIRRIIAMFZHREKN R ARAE :

As at 31 March 2019, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the

financial statements, as follows:
2019 2018

SR PN Authorised and contracted for 8,141 247
B EMEREY Authorised but not yet

contracted for 361,082 206,637
& Total 369,223 206,884
LEHFEHARA Operating lease commitments

EZE-NFZA=T—8"  BRETTHEN LR BRAMLEEHTER RN HKHRNLNHE
TR B En T

As at 31 March 2019, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases for land and buildings were payable as follows:

2019 2018

THET—F Not later than one year 7,760 4,056
B —FERBIAESF  Later than one year but not

later than five years 5,548 3,380
BE Total 13,308 7,436
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22. EMHBFHBE=-ZF—NE Possible impact of amendments, new
=ZA=+—HLEFERMKE standards and interpretations issued
WEVEIT - FENKRIZTEE but not yet effective for the year
A] 8E % 1 ended 31 March 2019

EEAMSHMERALZE  BEUHMR2EMAZTUET « F/EN K2R - 1ZFE1IT
MENREBREBE T NFA=T"HEFERRER TREEAMSHERDIR
BIKYy - P BEATARSESEX

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2019 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Fund.

EUATBEEMHZE
FHRN ST ERK

Effective for

accounting periods
beginning on or after

BEAEMSMEENE165 [ 5T —FT-AFE—-HA—H
HKFRS 16 “Leases” 1 January 2019

HeERZFEIT HENKEBREERXRBPEMIT 2 ENZWETIFE - 25045
ICRERNILZFBEAT  FENREBRAIRAESNMSHRERBEEANZM

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far
it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

EMAEFHEZE=F—NE Possible impact of amendments, new
=ZA=+—HLEFERMKE standards and interpretations issued
WEBIT - FENKIZEHN but not yet effective for the year
A B8 %2 1 (s) ended 31 March 2019 (continued)

E B % IR EE N E165 HKFRS 16 “Leases”

[

EAVESHREENEI6SHABEESIHENEI7SARE] 2FHBIA- T2 EHRAEE
FAEOEN > SIABE—MERASITER  EXARABIASRBILRNANAAERES
wERAG S WERNERFOEIRIN - REBFABEVSREENFE16S - HHEATHIAR
MEFAERATANANERANR-ERBRESNEEH N SHETAGR - BLAHEA
NEIAMEANAR~HIEEEAEAGHNE - FANAREEAGEVZRIETE  TEE
FEAARSEAENES  URNEABRANABMBESTFEERERREEN TERKESR
HESZNNEES BHEASITEME  BEMSKREENEI6SEEZREELEFT B IHEN
FU7SHEBREASITE o

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 “Leases” and sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. It introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of
more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly,
a lessee should recognise depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease
liability. The right-of-use asset and the lease liability are initially measured on a present value
basis. The measurement includes non-cancellable lease payments and payments to be made
in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the
lease. In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17.

BEAEMSHEENFE6SEEZTMESBAN X NDLALREHETNEABEASIE - MEAN
A2t ERX2aHAFRAGEMN  AEREWMEHRTHRN T 2E MR AL EE
8] o QAP F21FAHE T —NF=A=1+—8  EFAETAREN DL LEMHEFEE
HA1,330A 87T ° BRI ERORE  EEMEBRAZFENTISTHEMSHERBEEARAR
My

HKFRS 16 will primarily affect the Fund’s accounting as a lessee of leases for premises which
are currently classified as operating leases. The application of the new accounting model
is expected to lead to an increase in both assets and liabilities and to impact on the timing
of the expense recognition in the statement of comprehensive income over the period of the
leases. As disclosed in note 21, the Fund had non-cancellable operating lease commitments
of HK$13.3 million as at 31 March 2019. In view of the amount involved, the Fund expects
that the adoption of this new standard is unlikely to have a significant effect on its financial
statements.
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(@) 2018/19% £ ARk 55 & 1%

B4 1
ANNEX |

Performance Pledges 2018/19

RS ER N 3
(RERS AR (RERSIFEN
Bot) BA)
FR 55 #7 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR %5 3% 5l THEX o (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
1. HELHIETEMR 15 (a+h) 92 99,702 See Note 2
Registration of land documents
@ BAUIIXPERESIMOXHBEN L (a) 11
LM AR
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered
instrument (See Note 1: gng
b)) TAFHALERFHESIMOXHBEE (b) 4
&Y antal
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
(See Note 1)
2. EEMEAIHECH 15 97 99.8
Counter search of land registers
3. RUIHLRFEULERR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) #EHEMLER
Over the counter
() TEIREN 15 97 99.5
Without oversized plans
(i)  BE S ARED 5 97 100
With oversized plans
(b) ZETM LIRS ITH
Order via online services
() FEHHM
Collection in person
o AEFHEEN 1 97 100
Without coloured plans
o MhEHEERN 3 o7 100
With coloured plans
o IhHEMKEN 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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B4 1

ANNEX |
RS ER K&
CREI RS mER) (R3] AR &S #r 0 #)
B BAt)
fR 55 47 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
RS THERX vl (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)
(i) HBEFSHHEERAEE
Delivery by post or courier
o AEFHEEN
Without coloured plans
—  TF6eREITE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFeNFRELEN 2 97 100
EBBRRARBEHITH
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o HhEHEERN 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o IhHEMKEN 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4. RETHLFIANER
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) THELDE
Over the counter
() THEIEH 35 97 99.3
Land registers
(i) FEIRENAHZELEER 35 97 99.6
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) PN RENSFELIEEAR 5 97 100

Imaged copies with oversized plans

(b) ELW LIRS ITH
Order via online services
() FEFAE
Collection in person
o THLEIRM 1 97 100
Land registers
o FRAEEIR

Imaged copies

- PELKREN 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
- HEIAREN 5 97 99.5

With oversized plans
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RS
Service Type

;3
Service Standard
TEX ki
Working Day(s)  Minutes

B #F 1

ANNEX |
R EH KR &R A
CRBI RS R (R3] AR &5 4 1)
Bot) BA)
Performance Actual
Target Performance
(% meeting (% meeting

service standard) service standard)

5.

(i)

B0 25 3 fhy 12 8 A Ak
Delivery by post or courier

THEiLH
Land registers
—  TF6RIATITIE
Orders placed before 6 pm
— TFeEEsEEHS  EHAR
AR
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
EESVPNSNIEEA- S SRR
Imaged copies without oversized plans
iStSOPNSIIE A S 1S LN
Imaged copies with oversized plans

HEIMWERS

Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
HEIMBEBEL BB
Approval of MDB applications

(a)

b) FEIMBEEERHEER
Delivery of MDB data files
HERBIMBEAS

Sale of Monthly Memorial Information
on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
HRZEBIMHEATHORE

(a)

(b)

BEEHRS

Approval of MMIM applications

FREBIMBEAERHER
Delivery of MMIM data files

Telephone enquiry services
DA BEREEE

(a)

(o)

Voice mail left during office hours

FHoeEREES

Voice mail left after office hours

Y 2|88 5 5400 # A E 2
Return calls within 40 minutes
after receiving the voice mail

T—MIEXFLI0NFIEE
Return calls before 10 am
on the next working day

97 100
97 100
97 100
97 100
98 100
98 100
98 100
98 100
94 98
94 100
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B #F
ANNEX |

RS
Service Type

RS EH KRR A
CRBI RS R (R3] AR & #r 0 #)
Bot) BAt)
ey Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
THEX vl (% meeting (% meeting

Working Day(s) Minutes  service standard) service standard)

8. BiltERBMESR
Amendment of registered data
(@) —HRIREREIMFHERNEE L HEILMH)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b)) EHFIER
Complicated cases

9. ABXAEM I EM D E TR
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered
for registration
(8) AKABRMIMMPEIMXBERRE

EAMMXPEIEXLHELH: AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered
for registration to updating the land register with
the registered instrument; and

b) FTATHALERFHESIMAXHEE
REANTL
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party

10. LEBEY /R
Handling of suggestions/complaints

= PEEEEIREERIETME S
Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments wi

3 94

10 93

16 (a+h) 92
(@ 12
(b) 4

AR 2EWE RN SR KG -
BT RNEE - R ARE
EXREMNFRIER
BoETNFSEE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their
receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.

thheld from registration

E2 ERRABRBEBEEMNAZEF —IPIERBEEMHOXPERDRRZALEITE
Note 2: The actual performance is measured by the registered documents dispatched to the lodging parties on the last

working day of each month
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ANNEX |

(b) 2019/20%F & AR 55 & #% (£ 2 B #A 5920195F4A10 i)
Performance Pledges 2019/20 (with effect from 1 April 2019)

R 55 18 #%
(8 B AR 55 41 A Y
Bt)
R 55 4% & Performance
Service Standard Target
PR 55 2€ 5l T{EXR 53 (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. HE L EEM 15 (a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
@ HBEIXHEREDLEIMOHXPEI LI (@) 11
BEADMOEY 5 BA K
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered instrument
(See Note 1); and
(o) TATEABIEFHIELETMEFHEE (o) 4
X E A A0
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
(See Note 1)
2, FEENERLTHZILH 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. RUHIHILITFHRLERR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) EHENLER
Over the counter
(i EISAKEN 15 97
Without oversized plans
(i) P KRB 5 97
With oversized plans
(b) E LR ITH
Order via online services
() FEHGE
Collection in person
. TEme RN 1 97
Without coloured plans
J B 2 20 2 B’ ) 3 97
With coloured plans
o [MhEIAKEN 5 97

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
PR 55 18 #r
CREIR S bR AR
Bt)
BR 55 % /& Performance
Service Standard Target
Bk %5 25 5l THEX Sl (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) HBEF S HILEARIEIE
Delivery by post or courier
o TEHE RN
Without coloured plans
—  TFeR AT 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  THemFExREEHN - 2 97
EHARARXEBEITH
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
e fhEHEEN 3 97
With coloured plans
e fhELAKEN 5 97
With oversized plans
4., R THLFINEE
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) 7TEHEMLE
Over the counter
iy LHEIEM 35 97
Land registers
(i) ESKENA R &AL 8 35 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) BT KB &) 32 4 b 22 Bl AR 5 97

Imaged copies with oversized plans

(b) EZ ML RS ITH
Order via online services
() FEHFAW
Collection in person
o T E LM 1 97
Land registers
e TERLEEIR

Imaged copies

- PTEIKEN 3 97
Without oversized plans
—  MrEREN 5 97

With oversized plans
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PR 55 18 #r
(& B AR 55 41 B9
BHtk)
BR 55 % /& Performance
Service Standard Target
PR %5 25 &l THEX 53 (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) HEEFHAIEBEAFIER
Delivery by post or courier
J -+ Hb & 10 At
Land registers
—  TFeR AT 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFerEsEZHIN 2 97
EHARARXBEITHE
Orders placed after 6 pm
or on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o FEIKENSZELEEAR 3 97
Imaged copies without oversized
plans
o fhELAENEZELER AR 5 97

Imaged copies with oversized plans

5. HEIMWERRE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ HMEIMHEAENRIE 2 98
Approval of MDB applications

() FBIMBEBERBEE 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files

6. HERBIMBERRE
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information
on Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
@ HMEARBIMBEAENRIE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications

(b)) FBRIBIMBEAERHEE 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files

7. BEZHARS
Telephone enquiry services
@ DANEWEIES WEBEF400HRNEE 94
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 minutes
after receiving the voice mail

) FHAEKBES T—PIEXRE 108 AT EE 94

Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am
on the next working day
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R 55 18 #%
(& B AR 55 47 £ B9
BHtk)
BR 55 % /& Performance
Service Standard Target
PR %5 25 &l ITHEX 53 (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
8. it ZEicMER
Amendment of registered data
@ —MAREIBEIMBERHEE T 3 94
Zic )
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land
registers based on Memorial information)
) EBEEIER 10 93
Complicated Cases
9. NEBXXMIEMA L EM A EEM 16 (a+b) 92
Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration
@ BRIBIMIMNFRIETIMXPERE (@) 12
EEMEXPREFER T HEILRM UK
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and
) TREELEBREFHEDEMHXHEE b) 4
RRAE
Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
10. WFIRZEHARS
Owners’ corporation services
@ IR FE T RIREE MO 30 90
Registration of owners’ corporations (See Note 2
(o) R ETREFALFEA 30 90

Supply of copies of owners’ corporation
records

1. BRI KRIF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

RS R E WK
BIFEHTRAZEE - AR
TR EXREANFRIEE
oL FHLOEE -
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within
10 calendar days of their
receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.

A1 PEEERIELEPIETMEOH

Note 1: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration
A2 TEEEENIRLT EREM NIERAXH I RIE

Note 2:

Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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(@) 2018/19F E L I MUK EESERLER
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

2018/19

* & Chairperson

+ #bF A4k
The Land Registry
ZR

Members

=+ 3 E A4k
The Land Registry

EERII2
The Law Society of Hong Kong

M$  Secretary

+ b T A4k
The Land Registry

KETKRLZ L

RPN
FEBLAE

TRL

(& Z20184114)

RIHE L

(4 5% 5B 20184 114)

MARZ L
DAk E
kA
mEMEE

Ripf kA&

Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung

Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

(Until November 2018)

Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui

(With effect from November 2018)

Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
Mr Billy MA Wah-yan

Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
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(b) 2018/19F E L EMAF A BRE/ N A(REINMER

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Private Sector) 2018/19

E/F Chairperson

4 OE AT AL RPN+ Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry
Z R Members
BEctre BN E Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit
Hong Kong Institute of Certified 8EF &+ Ms Helen KUN Yun-fong
Public Accountants (Bt 22019424) (Until February 2019)
GRS AE Mr Thomas LEE Ho-yiu

R LA Mr Edmund WONG Chun-sek

(4 3% H 2 5201942 5 ) (With effect from February 2019)
ErrRERLS BRI A e Mr CHAN Ping-choi
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies (&t £2019424) (Until February 2019)
General Association M5 BA aR 22 4 Ms SZE Ming-yu

(4 3% H B 52019F2 4 ) (With effect from February 2019)
BEEMFRETINSBRAR XEHELAE Mr Franklin AU Yick-ming
Society of Hong Kong Real Estate (Zt £2019424) (Until February 2019)
Agents Limited 208 % A& Mr Anthony KWOK Chong

(4 3% H B 520194F2.4) (With effect from February 2019)
BEERETTLS X8 2+ Ms Josephine LAU Shuk-man
The Hong Kong Association of FoK R+ Ms Christine LO Wing-yun
Banks Rt Mr Andy NG Hak-chung

A 4 08 27 £ Ms Daisy WU Sim-hing

75 K 58 A4 Mr Philip YIP Chi-shing
BEENEMZES X ER AN 5t A Mr CHIU Kam-kuen
The Hong Kong Institute of (& Z22019F24) (Until February 2019)
Surveyors MIG R S & Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing

(4 3% HE 201924 ) (With effect from February 2019)

R E L Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai
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(b) 2018/19F E L EMAFFBRE/ N A(REINMZER @

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group

(Private Sector) 2018/19 (continued)

+ #hOE A Ak
The Land Registry

FERIN2
The Law Society of Hong Kong

WP Secretary

+ #OE A Ak
The Land Registry

ERBLt

MRWHRY 2 £

FRAUL

(Bt Z20184115)

REME L

(4 2% H 87 20184104 )

FEELL
ErERLE
EER L
i/ B0 22 +
R E

(4 2% H B 20184 114)

BT E
[R5 kA

XigZEL L
XE¥ izt
FHREE
IEXR 2+
AL 22
R A

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee

Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

(Until November 2018)

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

(With effect from October 2018)
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan

Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui

(With effect from November 2018)
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Ms Stella AU Man-chun

Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
Ms LAM Man-yee

Mr LEONG Chi-wai

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
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(c) 2018/19F E L T M BFEFBKR X NA(AENMZER
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Public Sector) 2018/19

FfE Chairperson

4 #h)F A Ak RPN+ Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

BREBRFEE NSRS Mr CHEUNG Kwok-wai

Agriculture, Fisheries and e EEt Dr James LUK Chun-yin

Conservation Department

EFE X¥R LT Miss Stephanie AU Yuen-ling

Buildings Department

BEBRK 5K K& E Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Customs and Excise Department ZE X 4 Mr David LEE Kin-man

KA BR1E 15 5t & Mr Joseph CHAN Cho-chee

Department of Justice KEER LT Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling
BT Ms Winnie WONG Yuen-kiu
HEE L+ Miss Veronica WOO Shun-hay
mEMZt Miss Anissa YANG King-shan

INRIRIFE A 5L o A& Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Environmental Protection R EAE Mr Calvin KWOK Wai-chung

Department

RYINBEDEE Ep Xt Ms Ann MUI Ching-man

Food and Environmental AR 5% R Mr YIU King-yin

Hygiene Department

B =l & ERMTL Ms Kathy FOK Po-wa

Government Property Agency

REHESLE BAB L Ms Joey WONG Yuet-ngo

Home Affairs Department

BEEEEMNS PRANIE Z L+ Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen

Hong Kong Housing Society

BEARAESL FEMZLT Ms Joanna LEE Tak-ching

Hong Kong Police Force WWFEHEAE Mr Wallace TANG Tsz-hin
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(c) 2018/M9FE L EMAFTFER BN A (X FHNH) ER @)

Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUbllc SeCtor) 2018/19 (continued)

BEEE
Housing Department

BRAZE
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

M
Inland Revenue Department

IR B E
Lands Department

WeERE
Official Receiver’s Office

X F
Planning Department

Z Yl fE0 F

Rating and Valuation Department

=+ 3 E A b
The Land Registry

M Secretary

=+ 3 E A b
The Land Registry

BREB A SE &
XL EE 2 £
BEOSEE

FaiEkE

ORI

HTES

JIES

BERZE
WMmE=RZE

EHp it
BAsE

IR e £

EFEHLL
ARG 2 =
TR L

(& Z20184114)
2EIWLZ L

(424 H B #20184F104)
TEHZL
CEELEE

B NE R ST

kiR R

(424 H A 20184 11.4)
15/ 98 22 £
BEMEE

R =t

Mr CHAN Wai-seng
Ms Winnie LAU Pui-ha
Mr NGAI Man-hung

Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr CHU Chi-keung

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Ms Cecilia CHIU Wai-chung
Ms Annie YEUNG Yuk-wan

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun
Mr WONG Yat-lit

Mr Calvin AU Chun-yiu

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee

Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

(Until November 2018)

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han

(With effect from October 2018)
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan

Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Rose TO Yeung-mui

(With effect from November 2018)
Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
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(d) 2018/19F E(L U RNFZF)BSERASER

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
2018/19

* & Chairperson

=+ i E A AL KERLZ L Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

ZHR Members

HRELZAS XA Z 2+ Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai
Consumer Council
A FRIMEE Mr Simon LEE Pak-sing
Department of Justice (8 Z201845H) (Until May 2018)

HEELLE Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES

(4 3% H 2 52018454 ) (With effect from May 2018)

KRR T s Mr Maurice LOO Kam-wah
Development Bureau

HERIEEER ZiEWE L Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai
Estate Agents Authority

R LWUB MEE % AE Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong
Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

BEBERBUESEER AT kOBt Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai

Hong Kong Mortgage

Corporation Limited

I EE FolE kAt Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

Lands Department (4 3 H B 20194 14) (With effect from January 2019)
MR 2L+ Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah
(B Z2019F14) (Until January 2019)

BERTILS ERREE Mr Mathew MAK Kit-leung

The Hong Kong Association (£ X4 H B H2019F24) (With effect from February 2019)

of Banks AR+ Ms Mona SENGUPTA
(120184105 220194 14) (From October 2018 to January 2019)
TR AE Mr Teddy WONG Wai-hin
(Bt Z2018%10A4) (Until October 2018)

4+ #hF A4k RPN+ Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry 1T E 78 57 A Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
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(d) 2018/19FE T NEZFNESERASZE R w
Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

201 8/1 9 (continued)

ErEEh2 BBt Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook
The Law Society of Hong Kong (4 X4 H B H2018F84) (With effect from August 2018)
oKL E Mr Eric John DAVISON
(& Z2018484) (Until August 2018)
BEMTRETS TN bR S A Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

M$  Secretary

4+ E A AL SfFExt Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
The Land Registry
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() 2018/M9FE( L UNEZIIRITERSER

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Review Committee
2018/19

* & Chairperson

=+ 3 0F At b FEBE A Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
The Land Registry

Z R Members

&+ E A AL 7R BAL L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry REEL L Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
KRR BEERL L Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung
Development Bureau hEEE L+ Ms Nettie NG Kai-ting
W EECERERR 77 6l & 5 A Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung
ALt 4) (4 3% H B 520194 14) (With effect from January 2019)
Lands Department KHEEL L Ms Valerie KWAN Ming-sin
(Legal Advisory and (8 F20184124) (Until December 2018)
Conveyancing Office) MRS+ Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah
(& F2019F14) (Until January 2019)
B Ex+ Ms Katrina WONG Pui-man

(4 3 H 2 52018412 4) (With effect from December 2018)

ZB A B il 3 22 + Miss Joyce CHAN Pui-shan
Department of Justice FiTRZ L Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka
MEBH Lt Ms Francoise LAM See-man
BERM2 B et E Mr Peter AHERNE
The Law Society of Hong Kong TEXRZ L Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(4 34 H R H2018F84) (With effect from August 2018)
MBS Mr Andy NGAN On-tak
- Ms Judith SIHOMBING
(& F20184F84) (Until August 2018)
AR E Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa
EERENILS WX EEE Mr Malcolm MERRY
Hong Kong Bar Association &R 22+ Ms Sara TONG

WP  Secretary

4 F A4k KEELL Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam
The Land Registry (Bt 22018494) (Until September 2018)
TEELZLT Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan

(4 3% H B H2018F9A) (With effect from September 2018)
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28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
B33 Tel : (852) 3105 0000
£ & Fax : (852) 2523 0065
EBHB E-mail : csa@landreg.gov.hk
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